
Lowell Joint School District – Jordan Elementary School 
10654 Jordan Road, Whittier, CA 90603 
 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
March 6, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 6:30 p.m. 
 

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1.  Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting 
presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  Speakers must 
limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  The Board shall limit the total 
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board consent, the 
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, 
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.  

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

B. Closed Session 
 

6:30 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would  
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 

 

2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees 
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA); 
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs  

 

 

3.  Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957) 
 

 

C. Regular Session Approximately  
     7:30 p.m. 

 
II. Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A.   Salute to the Flag 
 

 

B.   Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2023 

Page 2 
 

C.  Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The Board shall 
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board 
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to 
be heard. 

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

E.           Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

 INFORMATION 

F.           Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

G.          Approval of Minutes from the February 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  
 

ACTION 

III. Reports 
 

INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent – Board President 
 

• Recognition of ACSA Every Student Succeeds Awards 
 

* * * RECESS * * * * 
 

 

B. School Reports 
         (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month) 
 

 

IV. Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

V.         General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A.       Adoption of the 2024-2025 Student Attendance Calendar 
 

ACTION 
 

VI.  Business Services – David Bennett  
 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2023 
Page 3 
 

A. Presentation of Second Interim Report 2022/2023 
 

ACTION 

B. Agreement with Red Wave Comm, Inc. for Electrical And Low Voltage on 
the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) 
Project, Bid #2223-01 
 

ACTION 

C. Agreement with Spec Construction Co., Inc. for General Construction on the 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) 
Project, Bid #2223-01 
 

ACTION 

D. Agreement with Miller Plumbing, Inc. For Plumbing & Site Utilities on the 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho- Starbuck Interim Housing) 
Project, Bid #2223-01 

 

ACTION 

E. Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI)  
Division of State Architect (DSA) Inspections, Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) 

ACTION 
 
 
 

F. Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI)  
Division of State Architect (DSA) Inspections, Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School 
 

ACTION 
 
 

G. Resolution 2022/23 No. 884  Finding the Proposed Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School Project Exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), Approving the Filing and Recording of a Notice of 
Exemption and Approving the Project 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

H. Resolution 2022/23 No. 885  Finding the Proposed Maybrook Interim 
Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project Exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Approving the Filing 
and Recording of a Notice of Exemption and Approving the Project 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 

VII. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Release of Non-Reelect Temporary Certificated, Probationary, Administrative 
Employees 
 

 

1. Resolution 2022/23 No. 886, to Release and Non-Reelect Temporary     
Certificated Employees 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
VIII. Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

A. Approval of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan for 2022/2023 school 
year. 
 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2023 

Page 4 
 

B. Approval of First Amendment to Agreement FCI-SD4-15 By and Between 
Children and Families Commission of Orange County and Lowell Joint 
School District 

 

ACTION 

IX.   Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

A. Resolution 2022/23 No. 887 Declaring March 6-10, 2023 as “National School 
Breakfast Week” 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
X.  Consent Calendar 

 
 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items 
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the Board 
or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the “Consent 
Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, “Consent Calendar” items are enacted 
upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters. 

 

 

A.     General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1.  Approval of Agreement  with Behavior and Education Inc., a Nonpublic 
Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention 
Services for select district students for the 2022/2023 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to Provide 
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year 

 

ACTION 

3. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to Provide 
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year 

 

ACTION 

4. Acceptance of Donations  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
5.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Lowell Joint School 

District and California Baptist University, effective February 23, 2023 
through June 30, 2026 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

B. Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #8 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #8 
 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
C. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 

 
 

 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2023 
Page 5 

 
1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #8 Which 

Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 
 

ACTION 
(RATIFICATION) 

2. Approval of the 2022-2023 Classified Management  Salary Schedule, 
Effective March 6, 2022, with the Addition of the Nutrition Services 
Supervisor Position  

 

ACTION/ 
     (RATIFICATION) 

 

D.         Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

1. Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance &amp; Productions 
to Provide Audio and Lighting Services for Lowell Joint Youth Theatre 
Seussical Shows during the 2022/2023 School Year 

 

ACTION 

2. Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School District 
Provision of Library Services, Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2025 
 

ACTION/ 
     (RATIFICATION) 

 

3. Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from 
March 13-15, 2023 
 

ACTION 

4. Approval of Extended Field Trip to Ocean Institute in Dana Point from 
March 8 – 11, 2023 
 

ACTION 

E.        Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement with Magic Jump Rentals, Inc. to Provide 
Inflatables for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, for School Dances 
and Other Annual Events for the 2022-2023 school year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

2.       Approval of Agreement with A & D Transportation for Athletic and Field 
Trip Transportation for the 2022-2023 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
3. Approval of Hot Dogger Tours, Inc. dba Gold Coast Tours Bus 

Transportation Services for the 2022-2023 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
4. Approval of Lux Bus Transportation Services for the 2022-2023 School 

Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
5. Approval of Zum Bus Transportation Services for the 2022-2023 School 

Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
XI.         Board Member/Superintendent Comments 
 

  INFORMATION 
 

XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2023 

Page 6 
 

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 
  
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available 
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, 
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.  
 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, April 3, 2023. 
 
 



460 
 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA  90603 
 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
February 6, 2023 

 
Call to Order President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School 

District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603. 
 
 

Topics Not on the Agenda None. 
 

Closed Meeting President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:32 p.m.  

Call to Order 
 
 

President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.  
 
The flag salute was led by Anastasia Shackelford, Vice President Board of Trustees. 
 

        Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, 
Melissa A. Salinas 
                                     
Trustees Absent: None  
 

  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools; Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent 
of Educational Services; David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business 
Services; Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services 

 
Staff Absent:              None. 
 

Reporting Out Action (if any) 
Taken in Closed Session 
 

None. 

Introduction / Welcome 
 

President Shaw welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members present, 
guests, Allison Fonti, LJEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator and 
CSEA President, Darleene Pullen. 
 

Acknowledgement of 
Correspondence 
 

None. 

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the 
February 6, 2023, Board agenda. 
 

Approval of Minutes It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the 
amended minutes from the January 9, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

Timely Information from the 
Board and Superintendent 
 

Ms. Shaw introduced the 2023 John Greenleaf Whittier Chapter Daughters of the 
American Revolution Essay Contest Winners.  
 

 



February 6, 2023 
Page 461 

 
 Grade 7                    Kade Barrows                        Rancho Starbuck 

Grade 8                    Kiane Hatori                          Rancho Starbuck 
 
They were each awarded a certificate of outstanding achievement by President Shaw 
and both students were announced to have moved on to the state level for the their award 
winning essays.  Kiane Hatori was asked to introduce her family and teachers. Kade 
Barrows was not in attendance. 
 
Dr. Zegarra introduced a Rancho Starbuck student that auditioned and was selected 
for the Southern California Middle School Honors Band.  Elias Orloff received a 
certificate of outstanding achievement from the Board of Trustees and played his 
auditioning music piece for the Board of Trustees. 
Elias Orloff - Bassoon 

 
 Mr. Coombs announced the recognition from the State of the following employees for 

the Lowell Joint School District Learning Links Program.   
 Dr. Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 Mrs. Holly Brander, Early Learning TOSA, was not in attendance 
 Mrs. Maria Del Cid, Early Learning Links 
  

Mr. Coombs introduced the 2022 CSBA Golden Bell Award STEAM Innovation 
Lab received by El Portal Elementary School.  The awardees were: Amanda Malm, 
Dana Morrison, Kaitlyn Campbell, Kari Daniel, Rachel Guerrero, Rebecca 
Champion, Mary Brimmage and Rhonda Overby. Each awardee received a small 
golden bell for their achievement. 
 

 President Shaw declared recess at 7:56 p.m.  President Shaw reconvened the meeting 
at 8:06 p.m. 
  

School Reports  
          

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools. 

Topics Not on the Agenda Mrs. Diana Bothwell spoke about the wonderful teachers that Lowell Joint School 
District has and she is tired of all the things that are being said on social media.  Her 
children attended Meadow Green and Rancho Starbuck.  One of her sons teaches for 
Lowell Joint and her grandchildren attend Lowell Joint. 
 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 882, 
Recognizing February 6-10, 
2023 as “School Counseling 
Week” 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 882, recognizing February 6-10, 2023, as “School 
Counseling Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 
 

Approval of Agreement with 
Nigro & Nigro to perform 
Audit Services 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
agreement with Nigro & Nigro for Audit Services for the Fiscal Years ending June 
30, 2023 and June 30, 2024 at a cost not to exceed $31,500 and $32,250 respectfully, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 



February 6, 2023 
Page 462 

 
Approval of Professional 
Services Agreement with A- 
Tech Consulting for 
Hazardous Materials 
Monitoring, Sampling, and 
Testing, at Rancho 
Intermediate School. 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials 
Monitoring, Sampling, and Testing at Rancho Intermediate School, effective 
February 7, 2023 through February 6, 2024, (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-
000011) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 

Authorization of Professional 
Services Agreement, Koury 
Engineering & Testing, 
Materials Testing, Soil 
Compaction, Maybrook ES 
Interim Housing Phase 2 
Project  
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
Professional Services Agreement, Koury Engineering & Testing, Materials Testing, 
Soils Compaction, Maybrook Elementary School, effective February 7, 2023,  
through February 6, 2024, not to exceed $18,635.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
6282-0000011) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No 883  
Renewal of CSPP Contract 
and Authorization of 
Signatures 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No. #883 to approve the Renewal of the CSPP Contract and 
Authorization of Signatures, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.            

Consent Calendar 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to approve/ratify 
the following items, under a consent procedure. 
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Brianna 
Velarde to Provide Graphic 
Design Work for District 
Communication of Programs 
and Facilities for the 2022/23 
School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Brianna Velarde to provide graphic design 
work for District communication of programs and facilities for the 2022/23 school 
year, for an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Little Ears 
Therapy Center for speech 
services for the 2022-2023 
School Year  
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Little Ears Therapy Center for 
Speech and Language services for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost 
not to exceed $4,000.00, to be paid from out of home care funds, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Southern 
California Sensory Screening, 
Inc. for the 2022-2023 School 
Year 
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Southern California Sensory 
Screening, Inc. for hearing screening services for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an 
estimated cost not to exceed $3,000.00, to be paid for with Medi-Cal Funds, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Jump and 
Schout Therapy for speech  

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Jump and Schout Therapy for 
Speech and Language services for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost 
not to exceed $4,000.00, to be paid from out of home care funds, and that the  

 
 



February 6, 2023 
Page 463 

 
services for the 2022-2023 
School Year 
 

Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 

Approval of Independent 
Contract with Joseph Rubio, 
Behavioral Emotional & 
Academic Mentoring, LLC 
for an Independent 
Educational Evaluation (IEE) 
for the 2022-2023 School 
Year 
 

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Joseph Rubio, Behavioral 
Emotional & Academic Mentoring, LLC for an Independent Educational Evaluation 
(IEE) for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $4,000.00, 
to be paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 

Purchase Order Report 
2022/23 #7 

Approved the Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #7, issued December 1, 2022 through 
December 31, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Consolidated Check Register 
Listing Report 2022/23 #7 
 

Approved the Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #7, issued December 1, 2022 
through December 31, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Employer-Employee 
Relations/Personnel Report 
Hiring, Resignations, Contract 
2022/23 #7 Which Includes 
Adjustments and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, 
and Confidential Employees 
  

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #7, as attached, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for 
certificated, classified, and confidential employees. 
 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with RMH 
PRODUCTIONS to provide 
Dance and Theatre Workshop 
Classes for Expanded 
Learning Opportunities 
Program for the 2022-23 
School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement RMH PRODUCTIONS to be Dance and Theatre 
Workshop Class Teacher(s) for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell Joint 
School District during the 2022-23 school year, at an amount not to exceed $10,000, 
to be paid by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One 
Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds,  and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
  
 
 

Approval of Agreement with 
Ronica Dixon to Provide 
Services during 2022-2023 
School Year  

Approved the agreement with Ronica Dixon to provide services during the 2022-
2023 school year, not exceed $3,000 and will be covered by the UPK 
Implementation Grant, and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 

Approval of Agreement 
#15076 with Inside the 
Outdoors, Orange County 
Department of Education, to 
Provide a Traveling Scientist 
Assembly for the Second  

Approved the Agreement #15076 with Inside the Outdoors, Orange County 
Department of Education to provide a Traveling Scientist Assembly for the second-
grade students of El Portal Elementary School, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 



February 6, 2023 
Page 464 

 
Grade Students of El Portal 
Elementary School 
 

 

Approval of Agreement 
Healthy Smiles for Kids of 
Orange County, Inc. 
 

Approved the Agreement with Healthy Smiles for Kids of Orange County, Inc., at 
no cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  
 

Approval of Extension of 
Agreement with the San 
Gabriel Valley Cooperative 
(RFP #201920-1) for the 
2023/24 School Year 
 

Approved the agreement with the San Gabriel Valley Cooperative for the 2023/24 
school year, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Board Member/ 
Superintendent Comments 
 

Mrs. Shackelford thanked the staff for the January 21st Board study session that was 
held at the district office.  She said it was nice to get a recap of what each of the 
departments do.  She is also excited for her son to participate in the Rancho 
Starbuck’s upcoming math field day that will be held in April. 
 
Ms. Shaw mentioned also reviewing the Brown Act during the January 21st Board 
study session. 
 

Adjournment 
 

President Shaw declared the meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m. in accordance with 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, c) and indicated no further public action 
would be taken 
 

Date Approved: 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
                       Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 































































































   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Adoption of the 2024/2025 Student Attendance 
Calendar 

ACTION 

 
 
The 2024/2025 student attendance calendar to allow time for the District to complete report 
cards, conduct parent conferences in a timely and efficient manner, and coincides with 
Fullerton Joint Union High School District student attendance calendar. 
 
It is recommended that the 2024/2025 student attendance calendar be approved, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
Attachment 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

STUDENT ATTENDANCE CALENDAR FOR 2024/2025 
 

 
First Day of Student Attendance 7th Grade Students (Minimum Day)....... Tuesday, August 13, 2024 
First Day of School…………………………………………..…..Wednesday, August 14, 2024 
Staff Development Day a.m. (students do not attend)…...............…..Friday, November 1, 2024 
Staff Development Day (students do not attend) ...................................... Friday, April 18, 2025 
Last Day for 7th Grade Students………………………………..….…..Thursday, May 29, 2025 
Last Day for Students (Last Day Schedule) (8th Grade Promotion)….......Friday, May 30, 2025 

 
  
 

HOLIDAYS 
 

Labor Day....................................................................................... Monday, September 2, 2024 
Veterans’ Day .................................................................................. Monday, November 11, 2024 
Thanksgiving Holiday................. Monday, November 25 through Friday, November 29, 2024 
Winter Recess ........................... Monday, December 23, 2024 through Friday, January 3, 2025 
Martin Luther King Day..................................................................... Monday, January 20, 2025 
Lincoln Day......................................................................................Monday, February 10, 2025 
Washington Day ............................................................................... Monday, February 17, 2025 
Spring Recess………………….................. Monday, March 17 through Friday, March 21, 2025 
Memorial Day .......................................................................................... Monday May 26, 2025 

 
 
 

DAYS SCHOOL WILL BE IN SESSION 
 

Calendar Student Days   
Months Attended         

 
August     13 
September     20  
October     23  
November     14  
December     15  
January     19  
February     18  
March     16  
April     21  
May     21 
June       0 
  

 Total Instructional Days                     180  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 03/06/2023 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VI-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Presentation of Second Interim Report 2022/23 INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 

Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42131 require Board approval of the 
District’s Second Interim Report 2022/23 and certification by the Board as to whether or not 
the District certifies they are able to maintain positive cash and fund balances for the current 
and subsequent two fiscal years. The Board can certify they are certain (positive 
certification), uncertain (qualified certification), or negative (negative certification) they can 
meet their current and subsequent two years positive cash and fund balances.  The Board 
approved interim report is due to the Orange County Department of Education by          
March 17, 2023. 
 
It is recommended the Board of Trustees adopt the 2022/23 Second Interim and approve a 
“Positive Certification” for the reporting period of the District’s ability to meet its financial 
obligations for the current and two subsequent years based upon the current 2022/23 State 
budget and proposed 2023/24 State budget assumptions defined by the Orange County 
Department of Education, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Agreement with Red Wave Comm, Inc. for Electrical                                      ACTION 
 And Low Voltage on the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II  
 (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project, Bid #2223-01  
    
 
Advertisements for the electrical and low voltage portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase 
II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) were placed in the Whittier Daily News and in the trade 
journal. Two bids were received on February 22, 2023. This Board agenda item recommends 
approval of an agreement with Red Wave Comm, Inc. 
 

Contractor Base Bid Allowance Total Bid 
RDM Electric Co., Inc. $688,800 $200,000 $888,800 
Red Wave Comm, Inc $730,000 $200,000 $930,000 

 
In order for a contractor to be eligible for award, they must be both responsive and responsible. 
Since RDM Electric Co., Inc. does not possess the appropriate Contractor Licenses, they are 
deemed not responsible. As such, Red Wave Comm Inc., submitted the lowest responsive and 
responsible base bid. Reference checks verified that the selected bidder is both responsive and 
responsible. 
 
Funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) project 
will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election. 
2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115 
 
It is recommended that an agreement with Red Wave Comm, Inc., for the electrical and low voltage 
portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01) be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Agreement with Spec Construction Co., Inc. for General                                  ACTION 
 Construction on the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II  
 (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project, Bid #2223-01  
    
 
Advertisements for the general construction portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) were placed in the Whittier Daily News and in the trade 
journal. Three bids were received on February 22, 2023. This Board agenda item recommends 
approval of an agreement with Spec Construction Co., Inc. 
 

Contractor Base Bid Allowance Total Bid 
Core Contracting, Inc. $1,098,267 $200,000 $1,298,267 
GDL Best Contractors, Inc. $1,450,400 $200,000 $1,650,400 
Spec Construction Co. $674,700 $200,000 $874,700 

 
Spec Construction Co., submitted the lowest responsive and responsible base bid. Reference 
checks verified that the selected bidder is both responsive and responsible. 
 
Funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) project 
will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election. 
2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115 
 
It is recommended that an agreement with Spec Construction Co., Inc., for the general construction 
portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01) be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Agreement with Miller Plumbing, Inc. For Plumbing & Site                             ACTION 
 Utilities on the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho- 
 Starbuck Interim Housing) Project, Bid #2223-01   
    
 
Advertisements for the plumbing and site utilities portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase 
II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) were placed in the Whittier Daily News and in the trade 
journal. Two bids were received on February 22, 2023. This Board agenda item recommends 
approval of an agreement with Miller Plumbing, Inc. 
 

Contractor Base Bid Allowance Total Bid 
GDL Best Contractors, Inc. 327,500.00 200,000.00 $527,500 
Miller Plumbing, Inc. 275,000.00 200,000.00 475,000 

 
Miller Plumbing Inc. submitted the lowest responsive and responsible base bid. Reference checks 
verified that the selected bidder is both responsive and responsible. 
 
Funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) project 
will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election. 
2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115 
 
It is recommended that an agreement with Miller Plumbing, Inc. for the Plumbing and Site Utilities 
portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01) be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  Division of State Architect 
(DSA) Inspections, Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-
Starbuck Interim Housing) 

_____________________________________________________________ 

ACTION 
 

Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the 
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs 
and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens 
Bond Oversight Committee. 

 
Current Considerations: 

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be 
selected on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the Client. 

Pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically article 17311 (a), “The 
Department of General Services shall make such inspection of the school buildings and of the 
work of construction or alteration as in its judgment is necessary or proper for the enforcement 
of this article and the protection of the safety of the pupils, the teachers, and the public. The 
school district, city, city and county, or the political subdivision within the jurisdiction of which 
any school building is constructed or altered shall provide for and require competent, adequate, 
and continuous inspection during construction or alteration by an inspector satisfactory to the 
architect or structural engineer and the Department of General Services.” The Division of State 
Architect (DSA) is under the jurisdiction of the Department of General Services.  As 
construction projects receive DSA approval of plans and new construction contracts are let, 
there is a need to provide inspection services as mandated by Education Code 17280-17317 
and more specifically, article 17311(a). 
 
Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI) provided the District with a proposal dated February 9, 2023 for 
DSA inspection services for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-E1-1 

Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:     $62,720.00 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Bond – Fund 21.0 
 
Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, 
Hauffe Company Inc.,(HCI),  DSA Inspection Services, Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing), effective March 6, 2023, through March 6, 2024, not to 
exceed $62,720.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6281-0011000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond 
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  

 

 

 

 

DB/ds 
 

 

 

 

 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-F1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  Division of State Architect 
(DSA) Inspections, Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 

_____________________________________________________________ 

ACTION 
 

Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the 
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs 
and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens 
Bond Oversight Committee. 

 
Current Considerations: 

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be 
selected on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the Client. 

Pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically article 17311 (a), “The 
Department of General Services shall make such inspection of the school buildings and of the 
work of construction or alteration as in its judgment is necessary or proper for the enforcement 
of this article and the protection of the safety of the pupils, the teachers, and the public. The 
school district, city, city and county, or the political subdivision within the jurisdiction of which 
any school building is constructed or altered shall provide for and require competent, adequate, 
and continuous inspection during construction or alteration by an inspector satisfactory to the 
architect or structural engineer and the Department of General Services.” The Division of State 
Architect (DSA) is under the jurisdiction of the Department of General Services.  As 
construction projects receive DSA approval of plans and new construction contracts are let, 
there is a need to provide inspection services as mandated by Education Code 17280-17317 
and more specifically, article 17311(a). 
 
Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI) provided the District with a proposal dated February 9, 2023 for 
DSA inspection services for the Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School Modernization. 

Financial Implications: 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-F1-1 

Financial Impact:     $250,880.00 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Bond – Fund 21.0 
 
Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, 
Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI), DSA Inspection Services, Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School 
Modernization, effective March 6, 2023, through December 31, 2024, not to exceed 
$250,880.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6281-0011000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DB/ds 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VI-G1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 884  Finding the Proposed Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School Project Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Approving the Filing and 
Recording of a Notice of Exemption and Approving the Project 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
Background: 
 
As part of the Measure LL General Obligation Bond Program, the District proposed improvements 
At Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. The proposed project consists of the following campus 
improvements: 
 

• Re-Roofing of all Existing Hard Buildings 
• Upgrade of Existing HVAC System 
• Upgrade of Necessary Associated Electrical Service 
• Upgrade of Fire Alarm 
• Upgrade of Existing Sewer Lines 

 
Projects undertaken by public agencies are subject to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) as outlined in Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 21000 et seq. and the State CEQA 
Guidelines (California Code Regulations, Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.). 
 
Current Considerations: 
 
The proposed improvements at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School Modernization are considered 
a “Project” under CEQA. Staff evaluated the project and determined that the proposed improvements 
are categorically exempt from further environmental review and the provisions of CEQA under 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15301. 
 
Staff determined that the project is not subject to any exceptions to the categorical exemption (CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15300.2) and may file a Notice of Exemption (NOE), which exempts the Project 
from further environmental review and the provisions of CEQA. 
 
Upon approval, the NOE will be filed with the County Clerk and the State Office of Planning and 
Research (OPR). The filing of the NOE with the County Clerk starts a 35-day statute of limitations 
period on legal challenges to the agency’s decision that the project is exempt from CEQA.  
 
Financial Implications: 
 
There is no direct fiscal impact as a result of adopting Resolution 2022/23 No. 884 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VI-G1-1 

Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution 2022/23 No. 884 finding the proposed  
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School Modernization exempt from CEQA, approving the filing and 
recording of a NOE, approving the Project, and authorizing the Superintendent or designee to execute 
the necessary documents.  
  
 



 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 884 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF  

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RESOLUTION ADOPTING A NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR 

THE MAYBROOK INTERIM HOUSING PHASE II (RANCHO-STARBUCK INTERIM 
HOUSING) SCHOOL PROJECT  

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District”) operates Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate 
School, 16430 Woodbrier Dr.,  Whittier, California; and  

WHEREAS, the District proposes a project at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the proposed project consists primarily of re-roofing existing hard buildings, upgrade 
existing HVAC systems, upgrade necessary associated electrical service, upgrades to fire alarm system and 
upgrades of existing sewer lines; 

WHEREAS, prior to commencement of the Project, the District must comply with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”); and 

WHEREAS, categorical exemptions to CEQA are set forth in Article 19 of Title 14 of the California 
Code of Regulations (“CEQA Guidelines”); and 

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and 

WHEREAS, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Existing Facilities, sets forth an exemption from 
CEQA for the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of existing public structures, 
mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no expansion of use; and 

WHEREAS, the Project meets the criteria set by CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the project is not subject to the exceptions to categorical 
exemptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and 

WHEREAS, the Site is not in a sensitive environment of hazardous or critical concern; and 

WHEREAS, the Project’s environmental effects of known successive projects of the same type, and 
the environmental effects caused by other District projects including Maybrook, El Portal, Olita, and Macy 
Elementary Schools, over time, are not environmentally significant and cumulatively considerable; and 

WHEREAS, the District is unaware of any unusual circumstances that would result in a reasonable 
possibility that the project will have significant effect on the environment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project will not damage scenic resources within a highway officially designated as a 

State scenic highway; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Site does not appear on a list compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 

due to historic contamination; and 



 
WHEREAS, the Project will not cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical 

resource. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District hereby resolves as 
follows: 

1. That the above recitals are all true and correct. 

2. That the District has considered whether the Project may have a significant effect on the 
environment. 

3. That the District has concluded that the Project will not have a significant effect on the 
environment. 

4. The District adopts the Notice of Exemption (NOE) and incorporates the NOE by reference as 
fully set forth herein. 

5. That the Project is subject to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 and is not subject to any 
exemptions found in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2 and is therefore exempt from CEQA. 

6. That the District approves the project. 

7.         That the District Superintendent, or Designee, is instructed to file and/or record a Notice of 
Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act, consistent with this Resolution 
with any and all appropriate public agencies or entities, subject only to minor, non-substantive 
revisions, if necessary. 

8. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
   
 
NOES:  
   
  
ABSTAIN: 
 
   
ABSENT:    

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 6th day of March, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 6th day of March, 2023. 
 

                                      
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VI-H1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 885  Finding the Proposed Maybrook 
Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) 
Project Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), Approving the Filing and Recording of a Notice of 
Exemption and Approving the Project 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
Background: 
 
As part of the Measure LL General Obligation Bond Program, the District proposed improvements at 
Maybrook Elementary School for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School to use as Interim Housing 
during the Rancho Starbuck construction project. The proposed project consists of the following 
campus improvements: 
 

• Re-Roofing of all Existing Hard Buildings 
• Upgrade of Existing HVAC System 
• Upgrade of Necessary Associated Electrical Service 
• Upgrade of Fire Alarm 
• Upgrade of Existing Sewer Lines 

 
Projects undertaken by public agencies are subject to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) as outlined in Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 21000 et seq. and the State CEQA 
Guidelines (California Code Regulations, Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.). 
 
Current Considerations: 
 
The proposed improvements at Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) are considered a “Project” under CEQA. Staff evaluated the project and determined that the 
proposed improvements are categorically exempt from further environmental review and the 
provisions of CEQA under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301. 
 
Staff determined that the project is not subject to any exceptions to the categorical exemption (CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15300.2) and may file a Notice of Exemption (NOE), which exempts the Project 
from further environmental review and the provisions of CEQA. 
 
Upon approval, the NOE will be filed with the County Clerk and the State Office of Planning and 
Research (OPR). The filing of the NOE with the County Clerk starts a 35-day statute of limitations 
period on legal challenges to the agency’s decision that the project is exempt from CEQA.  
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

VI-H1-1 

Financial Implications: 
 
There is no direct fiscal impact as a result of adopting Resolution 2022/23 No. 885. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution 2022/23 No. 885 finding the proposed 
Maybrook Interim Housing (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) project exempt from CEQA, 
approving the filing and recording of a NOE, approving the Project, and authorizing the 
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 885 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF  

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RESOLUTION ADOPTING A NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR 

THE MAYBROOK INTERIM HOUSING PHASE II (RANCHO-STARBUCK INTERIM 
HOUSING) SCHOOL PROJECT  

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District”) operates Maybrook Elementary 
School at 11700 Maybrook Ave., Whittier, California; and  

WHEREAS, the District proposes a project at Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the proposed project consists primarily of installation of additional portable 
classrooms, upgrade of necessary electrical service, and fire alarm system to the new portable 
classrooms. 

WHEREAS, prior to commencement of the Project, the District must comply with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”); and 

WHEREAS, categorical exemptions to CEQA are set forth in Article 19 of Title 14 of the 
California Code of Regulations (“CEQA Guidelines”); and 

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and 

WHEREAS, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Existing Facilities, sets forth an exemption 
from CEQA for the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of existing public 
structures, mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no expansion of use; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Project meets the criteria set by CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the project is not subject to the exceptions to 
categorical exemptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and 

WHEREAS, the Site is not in a sensitive environment of hazardous or critical concern; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Project’s environmental effects of known successive projects of the same 
type, and the environmental effects caused by other District projects including Maybrook, El 
Portal, Olita, and Macy Elementary Schools, over time, are not environmentally significant and 
cumulatively considerable; and 

WHEREAS, the District is unaware of any unusual circumstances that would result in a 
reasonable possibility that the project will have significant effect on the environment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project will not damage scenic resources within a highway officially 

designated as a State scenic highway; and 
 



 

 

005632.00028 
26673615.1 

WHEREAS, the Site does not appear on a list compiled pursuant to Government Code 
Section 65962.5 due to historic contamination; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project will not cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of 

a historical resource. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District 

hereby resolves as follows: 

1. That the above recitals are all true and correct. 

2. That the District has considered whether the Project may have a significant effect 
on the environment. 

3. That the District has concluded that the Project will not have a significant effect on 
the environment. 

4. The District adopts the Notice of Exemption (NOE) and incorporates the NOE by 
reference as fully set forth herein. 

5. That the Project is subject to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 and is not subject to 
any exemptions found in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2 and is therefore 
exempt from CEQA. 

6. That the District approves the project. 

7.         That the District Superintendent, or Designee, is instructed to file and/or record a 
Notice of Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act, consistent 
with this Resolution with any and all appropriate public agencies or entities, subject 
only to minor, non-substantive revisions, if necessary. 

8. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:    
  
ABSTAIN: 
   
ABSENT: 

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 6th day of March, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 6th day of March, 2023. 

 
         

                              Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 
 VII-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 886, to Release and Non-Reelect 
Temporary Certificated Employees  

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
The District has recommended that due to the potential loss of revenue funding and possible return 
of leave of absences, the release of temporary certificated employees from their temporary 
assignments is required. 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 886, to Release and Non-Reelect Temporary 
Certificated Employees, be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
 
 

 



 

 005632.00081 
15123838.1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 886 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF  

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
TO RELEASE AND NONREELECT  

TEMPORARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES  
(Education Code Section 44954) 

 

A. General Recitals 

1. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employs temporary certificated employees pursuant to Sections 
44909, 44918, and 44920 of the Education Code; and  

2. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44916 requires a temporary certificated employee to receive notice, 
prior to the first day of paid service, of the temporary nature of the employment and the anticipated length 
of service; and  

3. WHEREAS, each employee classified as a temporary certificated employee pursuant to Sections of 
44909, 44918, and 44920 of the Education Code received notice, prior to their first day of paid service, of 
the temporary nature of the employment and anticipated length of their service; and 

4. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44954 provides that the Board of Trustees shall notify temporary 
employees in a position requiring certification qualification of the District’s decision to release the 
employees from such a position prior to the next succeeding school year; and 

5. WHEREAS, through this resolution, it is the intent of the Board of Trustees to release each temporary 
certificated employee employed for the 2022/23 school year effective no later than the last school day of 
the school year. 

B. Employment of Temporary Employees as Leave Replacements 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44920 

1. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44920 permits the Board of Trustees to “employ as a teacher ... any 
person holding appropriate certification documents, and may classify such person as a temporary 
employee” “based upon the need for additional certificated employees during a particular semester or year 
because a certificated employee has been granted leave for a semester or year, or is experiencing long-
term illness”; and  
  



 

 005632.00081 
15123838.1 

2. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employed the following certificated employees under temporary 
contracts pursuant to Education Code section 44920 during the 2022/23 school year: 

9900000490 
 

9900000811 
 

9900000006 
 

9900000726 
 

9900000593 
 

9900000425 
 

9900000595 
 

9900000769 
 

9900000660 
 

9900000535 
 

9900000220 
 

9900000720 
 

9900000623 
 

9900000480 
 

9900000479 
 

9900000683 
 

9900000431 
 

9900000721 
 

9900000455 
 

9900000638 
 

3. WHEREAS, the above-listed employees may be released pursuant to Education Code section 44918 and 
44954 regardless of any expiration of a contract or a specially funded project; and 

4. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District has determined to release the 
above-listed employees at the conclusion of the current 2022/23 school year and not to re-elect the 
following employee for the 2023/24 school year:  

C. Employment of Temporary Employees in Categorically Funded Programs Pursuant to 
Education Code Section 44909 

1. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 permits the Board of Trustees to “employ persons possessing 
an appropriate credential as certificated employees in programs and projects to perform services conducted 
under contract with public or private agencies, or categorically funded projects which are not required by 
federal or state statutes;” and  

5. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 provides, “Such persons may be employed for periods which 
are less than a full school year and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially funded 
project without regard to other requirements of this code respecting the termination of probationary or 
permanent employees other than Section 44918”; and 

6. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employed no certificated employee under a temporary contract in a 
categorically funded position pursuant to Education Code section 44909 during the 2022/23 school year. 

7. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 requires the “terms and conditions under which such persons 
are employed shall be mutually agreed upon by the employee and the Board of Trustees and such 
agreement shall be reduced in writing;” and  

8. WHEREAS, the above-listed individual was employed pursuant to a mutually agreed-upon contract 
between the employee and the Board of Trustees and for the term of the contract or project; and 

9. WHEREAS, the employee was hired to perform services conducted under contract with public or private 
agencies or categorically funded projects which are not required by federal or state statutes; and 

10. WHEREAS, the employee’s contract specifically identified the particular contract or project under which 
their services were to be  performed; and 



 

 005632.00081 
15123838.1 

11. WHEREAS, the term for each specifically fund project or contract has expired, or will expire by the 
termination date of the employee’s contract; and 

12. WHEREAS, all categorical funds used to justify the above-listed employee classification as temporary 
under Education Code section 44909 will be expended and therefore will expire at the end of the 2022/23 
school year; and  

13. WHEREAS, no categorical funding used to justify certain the above-listed employee classification as 
temporary under Education Code section 44909 has a duration beyond the 2022/23 school year; and 

14. WHEREAS, accordingly, the above-listed employee designated as temporary by the District under 
Education Code section 44909 may be released at the end of the 2022/23 school year without the 
procedural requirements applicable to probationary and permanent employees; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined to release the above-listed employee, whether their 
lawful status is considered to be temporary or probationary, at the end of the current 2022/23 school year, and not 
to re-elect for the 2023/24 school year, consistent with the terms of Education Code sections 44909, and 44954. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the above recitals are true and correct; and 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District hereby 
directs that notice be provided to each of the above employees of his or her release effective upon the close of the 
2022/23 school year or the expiration of any applicable temporary contract (whichever occurs first), that his or 
her employment with the Lowell Joint School District is thereby ended accordingly, that the employee is not re-
elected to employment for the next succeeding school year, and that the notification be provided on or before 
March 15, 2023. 

 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:    
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:  
 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles and Orange 
Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by 
the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6th day of March, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote 
of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 6th day of March, 2023. 
 
 
 
 

          
Jim Coombs 

Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VIII-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan 
for 2022/2023 school year. 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 
California Education Code 35294.6 and 32282 requires each school maintain a 
comprehensive school safety plan including specific elements such as emergency numbers, 
ingress and egress, practice drills, evacuation procedures, campus maps, etc. 
 
All plans are to be reviewed and approved by the School Site Council each year before 
March 1st to ensure policies and procedures are current.  The Board of Trustees then approves 
the signature pages to verify the plans are complete.  Copies of the plan are available at each 
school site. 
 
It is recommended that the 2022-23 signature pages of the Comprehensive School Safety 
Plan for each school site be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
 

 















   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

VIII-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of First Amendment to Agreement FCI-
SD4-15 By and Between Children and Families 
Commission of Orange County and Lowell Joint 
School District 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Submitted for approval is a First Amendment to Agreement FCI-SD4-15 between Children and 
Families Commission of Orange County and Lowell Joint School District which has been made to 
award an additional $86,400 for increased or additional Services to our District.  $84,400 is for 
Kindergarten Readiness Initiative (KRI) services and $2,000 for Early Development Index (EDI) 
Services for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024.   

It is recommended that the amended agreement with Children and Families Commission of Orange 
County and Lowell Joint School District be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

IX-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 887 Declaring March 
6-10, 2023 as “National School Breakfast Week” 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
National School Breakfast Week takes place during the first full week in March to raise 
awareness about one the school breakfast program. Experts say breakfast is the most 
important meal of the day — and the federal government agrees. Ever since its inception in 
1966, the School Breakfast Program has served billions of free and nutritious meals to 
students from all economic backgrounds.  
 
During this week, we celebrate our students and cafeterias, with special menus, events, 
student activities and more. 
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No.887 supporting March 6-10, 2023 “National 
School Breakfast Week” be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the resolution. 
 
Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 005632.00081 
15123838.1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 887 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF  

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
DECLARING NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST WEEK MARCH 6-10, 2023 

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program has served our nation admirably for over 70 
years; and 

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program is dedicated to the health and wellbeing of our 
nation’s children; and 

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program joins and has been joined through the years by 
many other excellent child nutrition programs; and 

WHEREAS, there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and awareness of 
the value of school nutrition programs; and 

WHEREAS, Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by serving healthy 
meals to the students of Lowell Joint School District; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District’s Board 
of Education declares the week of March 6-10, 2023, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST 
WEEK” and devote this week to the recognition of the dedicated and hardworking people who 
make the School Breakfast Program a reality in their community schools, and encourage all 
residents of the community to become aware of the solid foundation for learning provided by a 
nutritious School Breakfast. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:    
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:  
 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los 
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6th day 
of March, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 6th day of March, 2023. 
 

          
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement  with Behavior and Education 
Inc., a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide 
additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for 
select district students for the 2022/2023 School Year. 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 

In accordance with Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to enter into 
separate agreements with nonpublic nonsectarian schools/agencies to provide the services included in 
a pupil’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the 
district.  Staffs at these agencies are fully qualified, meet State and Federal guidelines and are available 
to provide services for District students immediately. 
 
Arrangements have been made with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to 
provide direct Behavioral Intervention Services for the 2022/2023 school year for select District 
students. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian 
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District Students for 
the 2022/2023 school year be approved, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to exceed 
$100,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Ryan 
Morales to Provide After-School Coaching Services 
for the 2022/23 School Year  

ACTION 
 

 
 
 
Arrangements have been made with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-school coaching 
services for the 2022/23 school year.  Mr. Morales will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end 
of each sport season.  The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to 
support the consultant agreement.  
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00, 
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic 
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Bryan 
Tarelo to Provide After-School Coaching Services 
for the 2022/23 School Year  

ACTION 
 

 
 

 
Arrangements have been made with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-school coaching 
services for the 2022/23 school year.  Mr. Tarelo will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end of 
each sport season.  The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to support 
the consultant agreement.  
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00, 
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic 
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools   

Subject: 
 

Acceptance of Donations ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The following individual provided a donation to the District: 
 
             Schools First     $1,500.00  
 
         
It is recommended that the donation mentioned above, which have been donated to the 
District Board Donation Account, be accepted and letter of appreciation be written to the 
donor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A5-1 
 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between 
Lowell Joint School District and California Baptist 
University, effective February 23, 2023 through June 
30, 2026 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
 
The purpose of this agreement is define how CBU will offer its courses at a reduced tuition 
rate to District employees and how District will provide opportunities to CBU to promote 
and recruit their employees, at no cost to the district, be effective January 1, 2023 through June 
30, 2026, unless terminated sooner.  
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement on 30 days written notice to the other party; 
with or without cause at any time. 

 
It is recommended that the Memorandum of Understanding between California Baptist 
University, and Lowell Joint School District for the period of January 1, 2023 through June 
30, 2026, at no cost to the district, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #8 ACTION/ 
(Ratification) 

 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #8 is recommended for approval.  
The report lists all purchase orders issued January 1, 2023 through January 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB:ds 
 
 
 
Attachment  
 
 
 

 



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

01
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
01

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

In
sp

ec
to

r 
of

 R
ec

or
d

40
00

00
00

14
 6

28
1

H
A

U
F

F
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
4,

70
4.

00
S9

9B
00

31
2,

12
8.

00

In
sp

ec
to

r 
of

 R
ec

or
d

40
00

00
00

16
 6

28
1

2,
01

6.
00

In
sp

ec
to

r 
of

 R
ec

or
d

40
00

00
00

17
 6

28
1

56
0.

00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

96
 5

63
0

F
.M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
66

5.
00

S9
9F

00
63

66
5.

00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
00

90
 4

30
0

K
N

O
X

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
54

0.
23

S9
9F

00
65

54
0.

23

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
00

98
 4

30
0

G
R

E
E

N
 S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
1,

25
8.

40
S9

9F
00

66
1,

25
8.

40

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

37
 5

57
0

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

24
0.

00
S9

9F
00

67
24

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

96
 5

63
0

F
.M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
66

5.
00

S9
9F

00
68

66
5.

00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

96
 5

63
0

F
.M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
52

5.
63

S9
9F

00
69

52
5.

63

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

93
 5

63
0

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

19
6.

20
S9

9F
00

70
19

6.
20

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

17
 5

57
0

P
E

ST
 O

P
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

22
4.

35
S9

9F
00

71
22

4.
35

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
01

08
 4

30
0

T
U

R
F

 S
T

A
R

 I
N

C
.

52
.5

2
S9

9F
00

72
52

.5
2

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
01

00
00

01
22

 5
80

0
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

P
C

90
.0

0
S9

9I
00

04
90

.0
0

D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
01

00
00

03
17

 5
30

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

75
.0

0
S9

9M
01

82
75

.0
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
12

6.
33

S9
9M

01
84

12
6.

33

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

03
17

 5
20

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

13
5.

00
S9

9M
01

89
13

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

03
17

 5
20

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

59
9.

00
S9

9M
01

90
59

9.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
3,

19
2.

29
S9

9M
01

94
3,

19
2.

29

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
11

9.
05

S9
9M

01
96

11
9.

05

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
41

2.
06

S9
9M

01
97

41
2.

06

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

00
71

 5
20

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

1,
06

0.
00

S9
9M

01
99

53
0.

00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

03
17

 5
20

0
53

0.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
33

0.
75

S9
9M

02
04

33
0.

75

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
02

/1
5/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

11
:4

5:
34

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

01
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
01

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

00
71

 5
20

0
N

SD
A

R
 J

O
H

N
 G

R
E

E
N

L
E

A
F

10
0.

00
S9

9R
02

73
50

.0
0

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

03
17

 5
20

0
25

.0
0

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

05
11

00
43

 5
20

0
25

.0
0

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

00
71

 5
20

0
C

A
SB

O
87

5.
00

S9
9R

02
74

87
5.

00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
01

01
 5

63
0

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
58

,6
95

.0
0

S9
9R

02
75

16
,0

65
.0

0

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
01

02
 5

63
0

16
,5

50
.0

0
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

00
00

01
04

 5
63

0
11

,9
40

.0
0

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
01

05
 5

63
0

14
,1

40
.0

0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
01

08
 4

30
0

T
U

R
F

 S
T

A
R

 I
N

C
.

17
8.

16
S9

9R
02

77
17

8.
16

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

B
U

E
N

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
 &

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

24
.7

8
S9

9R
02

78
24

.7
8

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
01

00
00

03
17

 5
20

0
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
31

5.
00

S9
9R

02
90

31
5.

00

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
01

00
00

00
71

 5
80

0
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

19
2.

00
S9

9R
02

93
19

2.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

98
 5

63
0

F
L

O
R

E
N

C
E

 F
IL

T
E

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
3,

09
9.

12
S9

9R
02

94
3,

09
9.

12

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
00

98
 4

30
0

N
A

P
A

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
50

0.
00

S9
9R

02
95

50
0.

00

U
ni

fo
rm

s
01

00
00

00
98

 5
89

5
IM

A
G

E
 A

P
P

A
R

E
L

 F
O

R
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
51

3.
91

S9
9R

02
96

51
3.

91

R
en

ta
ls

 &
 L

ea
se

s
01

00
00

00
98

 5
61

0
O

R
B

IT
 E

V
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

S
18

7.
00

S9
9R

02
97

18
7.

00

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
01

00
00

00
71

 5
80

0
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

44
8.

00
S9

9R
02

98
44

8.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
03

17
 4

30
0

C
O

Y
O

T
E

 F
F

A
 A

L
U

M
N

I 
&

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
E

R
S

42
5.

00
S9

9R
03

01
42

5.
00

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
14

00
00

00
09

 5
80

0
E

N
C

O
R

P
3,

20
0.

00
S9

9R
03

02
3,

20
0.

00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

90
 5

63
0

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
T

H
99

9.
00

S9
9R

03
04

44
4.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

00
00

00
94

 5
63

0
33

3.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
00

00
00

95
 5

63
0

11
1.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

00
00

00
98

 5
63

0
11

1.
00

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n/

Sp
ec

 E
d

01
00

00
03

16
 5

81
1

W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

12
,7

35
.0

0
S9

9R
03

06
12

,7
35

.0
0

01
00

00
04

05
 3

60
5

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S 

F
O

R
 C

O
O

P
E

R
94

,2
23

.0
0

S9
9R

03
07

94
,2

23
.0

0

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
02

/1
5/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

11
:4

5:
34

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

01
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
01

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/0

6/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

C
on

su
lta

nt
/C

on
tr

ac
to

r
40

00
00

00
14

 6
28

2
R

M
A

 G
R

O
U

P
6,

70
5.

30
S9

9R
03

09
3,

16
7.

25
C

on
su

lta
nt

/C
on

tr
ac

to
r

40
00

00
00

16
 6

28
2

3,
53

8.
05

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
00

00
00

98
 4

30
0

U
N

IT
E

D
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S 

(N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
)

5,
00

0.
00

S9
9Z

00
42

5,
00

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

13
 5

57
0

P
E

ST
 O

P
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

4,
80

0.
00

S9
9Z

00
43

80
0.

00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

15
 5

57
0

80
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
17

 5
57

0
80

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

37
 5

57
0

80
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
38

 5
57

0
80

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

39
 5

57
0

80
0.

00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

13
 5

57
0

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

5,
40

0.
00

S9
9Z

00
44

60
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
15

 5
57

0
60

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

17
 5

57
0

60
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
21

 5
57

0
60

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

37
 5

57
0

60
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
38

 5
57

0
60

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

39
 5

57
0

60
0.

00
Pe

st
 C

on
tr

ol
01

00
00

01
41

 5
57

0
60

0.
00

Pe
st

 C
on

tr
ol

01
00

00
01

42
 5

57
0

60
0.

00

19
9,

21
6.

78
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
3,

20
0.

00
F

un
d 

14
 T

ot
al

:

11
,4

09
.3

0
F

un
d 

40
 T

ot
al

:

21
3,

82
6.

08
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B2-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 
2022/23 #8 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #8 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued January 1, 2023 through January 31, 
2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

00
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

66
5.

55
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
27

01
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

91
7.

75
18

00
71

43
58

87
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

27
02

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

62
1.

86
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
27

03
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

8.
40

99
23

11
68

79
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

27
04

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
44

3.
54

11
36

25
8

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

27
05

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
71

6.
84

11
23

12
22

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
06

99
 0

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
94

0.
47

18
10

03
43

23
01

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
27

07
99

 0
1/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

10
5.

55
22

-0
01

25
26

17
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
V

99
00

08
5

00
00

27
08

99
 0

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
84

4.
32

11
02

11
30

22
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
27

09
99

 0
1/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

71
8.

75
12

10
01

09
23

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
27

10
99

 0
1/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
54

.4
4

11
14

12
13

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
11

99
 0

1/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
27

3.
25

11
14

12
14

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
12

99
 0

1/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
06

3.
21

IN
71

01
64

40
25

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
27

13
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

23
4.

33
12

01
12

31
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

14
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

71
8.

12
11

29
12

29
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
27

15
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

37
4.

11
18

10
03

43
60

86
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

27
16

99
 0

1/
11

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
51

2.
43

8
O

H
C

 C
R

A
FT

S 
&

 M
O

R
E

V
99

03
55

7
00

00
27

17
99

 0
1/

12
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

8.
75

PS
2-

20
22

O
H

JA
M

PA
N

A
 E

N
T

E
R

PR
IS

E
S 

L
L

C
 D

B
A

 C
O

V
99

03
52

0
00

00
27

18
99

 0
1/

12
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
5,

63
5.

00
15

43
5

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

27
19

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
,5

64
.0

0
Z

O
O

M
 D

E
C

 2
02

2
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

27
20

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
48

2.
77

14
21

O
H

D
R

.R
O

B
IN

 M
O

R
R

IS
 D

B
A

 R
B

Y
5 

PS
Y

C
H

V
99

03
53

0
00

00
27

21
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
5,

50
0.

00
IN

V
29

98
79

O
H

IM
A

G
E

 A
PP

A
R

E
L

 F
O

R
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
V

99
00

08
7

00
00

27
22

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

34
5.

10
74

96
9

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

27
23

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

79
.7

1
95

75
45

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

27
24

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

52
9.

25
36

48
23

24
2

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

27
25

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

81
.5

4
24

65
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
O

T
A

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

V
99

00
10

1
00

00
27

26
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
29

5.
00

15
37

60
12

06
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

27
27

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
48

6.
53

20
18

23
02

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
27

28
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

85
2.

59
01

18
20

23
O

H
N

SD
A

R
 J

oh
n 

G
re

en
le

af
V

99
03

32
0

00
00

27
29

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
0.

00
IN

V
20

69
O

H
PA

PE
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
49

4
00

00
27

30
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,4
41

.2
0

N
O

V
20

22
O

H
C

on
tin

en
ta

l S
al

es
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

27
31

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
02

1.
22

38
63

82
81

1
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

27
32

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,5

52
.4

5
JA

N
23

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
27

33
99

 0
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

,9
74

.2
3

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
58

82
81

27
2

O
H

G
ra

ni
te

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 L
L

C
V

99
03

42
0

00
00

27
34

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
70

6.
65

12
13

12
28

22
O

H
H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
F9

90
00

35
00

00
27

35
99

 0
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

7.
76

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
27

36
99

 0
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

0.
00

12
07

01
05

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
37

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
55

9.
69

JA
N

23
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

27
38

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

78
.7

7
1 

R
S-

C
N

T
R

C
T

SV
C

O
H

N
A

N
C

Y
 K

E
M

P
V

99
03

41
9

00
00

27
39

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
0.

00
P0

00
49

22
34

JA
N

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
A

R
T

FO
R

D
V

99
00

18
8

00
00

27
40

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
0.

79
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

27
41

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
27

42
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
8,

05
5.

90
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

43
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,8
60

.7
0

PO
S8

12
67

0
O

H
D

U
R

E
N

E
 S

A
R

M
IE

N
T

O
V

99
03

56
1

00
00

27
44

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
.0

0
C

-1
05

47
1

O
H

E
M

S 
L

IN
Q

 I
N

C
N

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
45

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
17

5.
00

D
E

C
20

22
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
27

46
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

81
9.

68
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

27
47

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
,8

81
.3

1
26

69
4

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
27

48
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

35
39

5
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

27
49

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
3.

60
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
27

50
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

10
7.

29
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

27
51

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,4

34
.6

0
03

A
00

32
62

13
85

A
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
27

52
99

 0
1/

19
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
22

0.
13

SC
SB

O
A

 C
O

N
F

O
H

SC
SB

O
A

-S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
V

99
03

34
5

00
00

27
53

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
20

0.
00

15
73

48
79

01
15

23
A

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

27
54

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
0.

83
32

51
4

O
H

SP
IR

IT
 H

E
R

O
V

99
03

26
6

00
00

27
55

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
8.

64
72

46
22

4-
00

O
H

T
U

R
F 

ST
A

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

64
00

00
27

56
99

 0
1/

19
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

14
8.

16
92

10
5

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
27

57
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
71

.9
9

19
11

21
-1

O
H

A
L

L
ST

A
T

E
 S

IG
N

 &
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
F9

90
00

05
00

00
27

58
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
31

2.
85

88
35

1
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
H

E
R

M
O

FO
R

M
V

99
03

53
6

00
00

27
59

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
34

3.
25

A
K

36
43

76
00

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
01

5
00

00
27

60
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

00
1.

89
D

O
N

U
T

S1
O

H
B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

E
99

00
02

4
00

00
27

61
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

.5
0

22
93

3
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
27

62
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

.7
8

64
82

4
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
27

63
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
38

5.
00

12
15

78
O

H
B

U
L

K
B

O
O

K
 S

T
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

9
00

00
27

64
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

1.
15

00
01

-2
78

42
15

8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 I

T
 I

N
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

34
2

00
00

27
65

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
0.

00
19

40
53

O
H

C
A

SB
O

V
99

00
03

4
00

00
27

66
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
87

5.
00

35
94

9
O

H
C

O
A

ST
A

L
 E

N
T

E
R

PR
IS

E
S

V
99

03
20

4
00

00
27

67
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

33
0.

61

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
B

E
00

53
10

94
4 

JA
N

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

27
68

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

44
78

7
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

27
69

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
33

0.
00

72
07

72
35

30
O

H
FE

D
 E

X
V

99
00

07
1

00
00

27
70

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
8.

02
V

02
64

21
80

00
15

O
H

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
V

99
03

34
9

00
00

27
71

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
.6

9
01

10
02

09
23

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
27

72
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
72

.1
9

22
SI

01
69

8
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

99
00

07
7

00
00

27
73

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
27

7.
00

33
00

64
A

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

27
74

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
74

9.
29

73
31

0
O

H
G

R
E

E
N

 S
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

F9
90

00
34

00
00

27
75

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
25

8.
40

36
49

32
60

7
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
27

76
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
65

.7
0

B
E

ST
B

U
D

D
IE

S1
21

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
27

77
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.5
3

C
L

A
SS

E
M

P-
SH

A
W

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
27

78
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

8.
66

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-D
E

C
20

2
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

27
79

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

47
.7

3
IN

K
-K

A
-1

46
11

2
O

H
K

N
O

X
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
03

52
9

00
00

27
80

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
0.

23
84

93
45

O
H

M
IR

A
C

L
E

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
V

99
03

43
3

00
00

27
81

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
77

9.
13

20
47

80
17

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
27

82
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
50

.0
0

94
SI

21
21

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
27

83
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

54
8.

00
94

SI
20

39
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

27
84

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
20

0.
00

76
75

12
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
27

85
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

14
6.

96
22

12
-1

88
35

0
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

A
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
F9

90
00

57
00

00
27

86
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

8.
37

12
14

01
11

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
87

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
24

8.
34

12
09

01
10

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
88

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
13

3.
81

03
-1

43
82

O
H

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

V
99

00
05

9
00

00
27

89
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

,4
81

.8
1

PA
Y

 A
PP

8
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

27
90

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

84
8,

79
5.

41
45

7
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
27

91
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

,7
12

.0
0

45
9

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
92

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

37
,5

00
.0

0
65

05
8

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

27
93

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

64
0.

00
72

52
27

76
3

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

27
94

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
24

3.
00

51
34

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

27
95

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
73

4.
58

51
35

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

27
96

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
11

9.
80

45
8

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
97

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
57

6.
00

45
8

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
98

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
12

8.
00

10
76

43
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
27

99
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

43
1.

81
L

H
-4

35
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
28

00
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

43
9.

12
S1

00
63

85
63

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

28
01

99
 0

1/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

67
8.

88

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
L

H
-4

35
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
28

02
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

8.
61

20
21

22
-0

2-
R

A
N

C
H

O
H

Q
U

IE
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
IG

N
S

V
99

03
21

5
00

00
28

03
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

,6
82

.0
0

20
21

22
-0

2-
O

L
IT

A
O

H
Q

U
IE

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

IG
N

S
V

99
03

21
5

00
00

28
04

99
 0

1/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
,8

57
.0

0
20

21
22

-0
2-

M
A

C
Y

O
H

Q
U

IE
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
IG

N
S

V
99

03
21

5
00

00
28

05
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

,8
57

.0
0

L
JS

D
10

1
O

H
G

E
R

A
L

D
IN

E
 C

H
IN

A
R

IA
N

V
99

03
51

5
00

00
28

06
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,6
53

.1
3

07
54

O
H

PA
U

L
 L

U
N

A
 / 

L
U

N
A

 I
N

K
I9

90
00

16
00

00
28

07
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

50
0.

00
19

86
-B

A
L

 D
U

E
O

H
R

E
A

L
 I

N
SP

IR
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

V
99

03
45

3
00

00
28

08
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

00
0.

00
09

23
67

5-
IN

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 N

U
R

SE
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
17

1
00

00
28

09
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
46

5.
75

W
12

60
72

-I
N

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
28

10
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

5.
00

50
51

57
3

O
H

SU
N

B
E

L
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S 

IN
C

V
99

03
48

7
00

00
28

11
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
91

0.
00

15
73

96
10

6
O

H
U

L
IN

E
V

99
03

54
1

00
00

28
12

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
2.

68
11

53
2

O
H

V
IG

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

V
99

00
20

4
00

00
28

13
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

45
7.

69
JO

R
-O

C
T

-D
E

C
22

O
H

A
N

G
IE

 H
U

T
C

H
E

R
SO

N
I9

90
00

01
00

00
28

14
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

2.
15

N
O

V
-D

E
C

20
22

O
H

B
L

E
V

IN
S,

 C
R

IS
T

IN
A

V
99

03
53

5
00

00
28

15
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
5,

85
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
28

16
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

28
17

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
28

18
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

28
19

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
U

22
1A

-1
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
28

20
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

06
9.

23
49

45
98

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

28
21

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

74
.6

2
C

L
SR

M
PU

R
C

H
R

E
I

O
H

C
A

R
T

Y
, L

Y
N

V
99

03
30

5
00

00
28

22
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

0.
69

22
12

-0
36

81
2

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

28
23

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
22

2.
56

96
13

40
-K

E
K

E
K

K
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

28
24

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

33
8.

19
12

/2
0/

22
 E

X
PR

E
IM

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
28

25
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
56

.5
9

65
9

O
H

R
IO

S 
E

U
B

A
N

K
S 

L
L

P
V

99
03

54
8

00
00

28
26

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,0

00
.0

0
12

13
22

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

28
27

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
5.

00
12

14
01

11
23

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

28
28

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
06

2.
70

12
14

01
13

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

28
29

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
48

0.
90

37
63

O
H

T
A

O
 R

O
SS

IN
I 

A
PC

V
99

03
25

7
00

00
28

30
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

41
5.

00
37

62
O

H
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

PC
V

99
03

25
7

00
00

28
31

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
IN

V
00

64
67

9
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
28

32
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
8,

80
0.

00
IN

V
18

00
4

O
H

W
IN

SO
R

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

V
99

03
54

2
00

00
28

33
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

90
1.

26
O

C
T

20
22

 L
IB

R
 R

E
I

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
28

34
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
68

.4
5

20
36

81
8

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

28
35

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
.7

9

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
44

49
2

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

28
36

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

0.
11

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
28

37
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
28

38
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

E
D

D
Y

 V
E

G
A

R
99

00
01

4
00

00
28

39
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
28

40
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

9.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
28

41
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
28

42
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
28

43
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
28

44
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
28

45
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

28
46

99
 0

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

68
9.

04
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
28

47
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

28
48

99
 0

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
12

02
01

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

28
49

99
 0

1/
30

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
1.

03
12

20
01

21
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
28

50
99

 0
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

33
4.

03
99

25
49

49
48

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
28

51
99

 0
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
57

7.
92

11
58

19
2

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

28
52

99
 0

1/
30

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
41

9.
57

67
05

88
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

28
53

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

98
0.

00
40

23
22

8
O

H
B

A
U

D
V

IL
L

E
V

99
00

02
3

00
00

28
54

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

23
3.

69
62

80
56

O
H

C
A

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

99
03

55
3

00
00

28
55

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
2.

00
12

01
01

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

28
56

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

73
4.

90
15

67
6

O
H

C
SM

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
04

8
00

00
28

57
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

12
5.

00
B

E
00

53
49

31
3

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

28
58

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

65
28

2
O

H
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T
 D

E
V

IC
E

S 
IN

C
V

99
03

51
3

00
00

28
59

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

57
0.

00
44

59
5

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
28

60
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

5.
53

73
66

98
94

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
28

61
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

25
5.

00
17

09
O

H
M

U
C

K
E

N
T

H
A

L
E

R
 C

U
L

T
U

R
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

V
99

03
44

5
00

00
28

62
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

39
1.

00
42

41
40

O
H

N
A

PA
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

V
99

03
31

6
00

00
28

63
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
49

.9
2

12
17

01
19

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

28
64

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
.0

0
N

O
V

22
E

L
O

PP
G

R
M

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
V

99
03

52
2

00
00

28
65

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
,2

54
.8

9
D

E
C

22
E

L
O

PP
G

R
M

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
99

03
52

1
00

00
28

66
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

,0
85

.8
2

P2
21

12
.L

15
O

H
E

N
C

O
R

P
F9

90
00

29
00

00
28

67
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

20
0.

00

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 1
/3

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
1,

47
3,

88
0.

42
Is

su
ed

:
1,

47
3,

88
0.

42
B

an
k 

T
ot

al
:

99

1,
47

3,
88

0.
42

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

02
/1

5/
20

23

13
:1

0:
01

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



X-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
         March 6, 2023 
 
 
 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #8 
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, 
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 

ACTION/ 
    (RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #8, which includes hiring, 
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees 
has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy, administrative 
regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #8, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential 
employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #8 

 

February 6, 2023 
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 

 
A.  MANAGEMENT 

 
NAME EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Brimmage, Mary 07/01/2022 Column 2 DO Correction of EER #11 2021-2022 
 

B. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Saieva, Alyson 03/01/2023 03/17/2023 OL (AB375) FMLA 
Brander, Holly 03/01/2023 03/31/2023 JO (AB375) FMLA 50% Shared Teaching 

Position 
Bianca Cacioppo 02/17/2023 04/07/2023 EP (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

 
C.         EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Pimper, Shelly 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MA To be paid a total of $125.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Cal State 
Fullerton University. To be Paid by 
check from CSUF University. 

Robertson, Vicki 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MG To be paid a total of $125.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Cal State 
Fullerton University. To be Paid by 
check from CSUF University. 

Mangold, Leslie 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MG To be paid a total of $125.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Cal State 
Fullerton University. To be Paid by 
check from CSUF University. 

Peloquin, Karen 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 OL To be paid a total of $250.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Cal State 
Fullerton University. To be Paid by 
check from CSUF University. 

Lee, Sylvia 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MA To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 



X-C1-3 

Fonti, Alison 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MA To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

McTeggart, Amy 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MA To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Van Diest, Scott 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 RS To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Galli, David 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 RS To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Felton, Leslie 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 JO To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Bernhard, Carol 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 MA To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Daniel, Kari 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 EP To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Galli, Jessica 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 RS To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

Langer, Garrick 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 RS To be paid a total of $150.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for Biola 
University. To be Paid by check from 
Biola University. 

 
 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour 
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention 
and Power Source 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention 
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard 
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
D. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per 

half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional 
development, Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate. 

 
Matthew Dietze 
 



X-C1-4 

E.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 
 

NAME EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Murch, Ryanna 02/01/2023 03/31/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First 
Grade Teacher El Portal 

Ayers, Becca 02/17/2023 04/07/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Special Education 
Teacher El Portal 
 Wallace, Greg 03/01/2023 03/17/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for third 
Teacher Olita 
  

F. CERTIFICATED JOB DESCRIPTIONS: 
Revised: 

ABA Special Day Class (SDC) Teacher for Mild/Moderate or Moderate/Severe Disabilities 
Assistant Superintendent Educational Services 
Coordinator of Expanded Learning 
Coordinator of Early Learning 
Director of Educational Services 
Director of Special Education 
District Nurse 
Early Literacy TOSA 
Elementary Principal 
Independent Study Teacher 
Instructional Technology Coach TOSA 
Intermediate Assistant Principal 
Intermediate Principal 
Multi-Tiered System of Support MTSS TOSA 
Preschool Teacher 
Program Specialist Special Education 
Resource Specialist Program Teacher RSP 
School Counselor 
School Psychologist 
Special Day Class SDC Teacher 
Speech Language Pathologist SLP 
STEAM Innovation Coach TOSA 
Superintendent 
Teacher 
 

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    March 6, 2023   
 

A. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTI
VE 

DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Allen, Julie 03/21/23  R17/S02 DO Step Increase: Receptionist/Office 

Assistant  
Belk, Juliette 01/09/23 03/01/23  OL Leave of Absence: Extended 

Instructional Aide  



X-C1-5 

Bonilla, Carmen 02/24/23   MG Resignation: Instructional Aide ABA-
SESA 

Cardenas, Eva 02/06/23    Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Translator  

Evanoff, Mary Jo 02/13/23  RZ/S4 DO Step Increase: Executive Assistant to 
Superintended  

Herrera, Nuria 02/02/23    Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Translator 

Kennick, Marilyn 02/08/23    New Hire: Substitute Health Tech 

Long-Gomez, Stephanie 02/02/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Long-Gomez, Stephanie 02/22/23    New Hire: Substitute Instructional Aide 

Long-Gomez, Stephanie 02/14/23   EP Promotion: From Substitute Noon Duty 
Aide to Permanent Noon Duty Aide 

Perez, Kara 02/07/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Perez, Kara 02/07/23    New Hire: Substitute Instructional Aide 

Rodia, Sue  03/01/23  OL Leave of Absence: Extended 
Instructional Aide - RSP 

Van Hoogmoed, Danielle 02/14/23   DO Voluntary Reduction in Hours: SPLA 
from 6.5 hrs per day to 3.5 hrs per day 

Weissman, Catherine 02/03/23  R6/S4 DO Step Increase: Bond Contracts & 
Accounting Compliance CLMG  

 
 

B. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS 
 

Addition:  
• Nutrition Services Supervisor  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ABA SPECIAL DAY CLASS (SDC) TEACHER 

MILD/MODERATE or MODERATE/SEVERE DISABILITIES 
 

Board Approved: June 12, 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
The Special Education Teacher provides individualized education to students in the Applied Behavior 
Analysis (“ABA”) SDC Program. The teacher is responsible for developing and relating the daily activities 
of the students to the core curriculum, and implementing ABA principles and methodologies throughout 
the classroom. Through continuous collaboration with a variety of individuals and groups, including 
parents, district and county personnel and various agencies, the teacher provides for the academic, social 
and emotional growth of each student by using a variety of ABA methodologies and principles. The teacher 
continually assesses students’ progress to maximize their fullest potential. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Communicates regularly with parents and professional staff regarding the educational, social, and personal 
needs of the student: completes necessary reports and daily record keeping as required by state and local 
policies and procedures; collects appropriate student performance data for determining the extent to which 
student IEP goals and objectives are achieved; consults with administrative and supervisory personnel 
regarding progress and concerns of students in the program.  
 
Assists in the coordination of student’s general education program: provides individualized instruction to 
students; develops and implements a system of tracking and evaluating students’ academic and social 
performance on a daily basis; develops daily instructional plans, including Individual Education Plans 
(IEPs); maintains student reports and records 
 
Provide support to staff in all areas related to emotional disturbance and behavior disorders and 
interventions; demonstrates effective behavioral strategies for students placed in the ABA Program; 
implement ABA Principles and Methodologies throughout the classroom 
 
Instruct and direct assigned instructional assistants to maximize delivery of instructional services; sets up 
learning areas and prepares materials for instructional activities; identifies individual or group activities 
to target student goals; records data as appropriate.  
 
Develop as a professional educator; reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Interacts with parents, district and county personnel and public agencies 
• Assists students in age appropriate activities and behaviors 
• Prepares various forms of correspondence (including parent notifications and administrative 

requests) 
• Operate business machines, technology and educational equipment 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Practices used to develop skills related to self-help and techniques used to build vocational, 
domestic, related skill sets, and applied behavior analysis 

 



  

Board Approved: June 12, 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Supervision and motivation techniques for students with special needs 
• Behavior management strategies and techniques relating to pupils who experience atypical control 

problems 
• Child guidance principles and practices, especially as they relate to students with behavioral and/or 

learning disabilities 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Demonstrate an understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students of varied age groups, 
particularly those exhibiting specialized needs 

• Train and provide leader hip to other staff members 
• Modify and adapt curriculum for full inclusion students in the traditional classroom 
• Guide students toward more acceptable social behaviors  
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Bachelor’s Degree along with a valid California  Education Specialist Credential  authorizing  
service  to  students  with  Mild/Moderate or Moderate/Severe disabilities 

• Experience utilizing and implementing ABA methodologies and principles 
• Successful experience with students with mild to moderate or moderate to severe disabilities 
 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 
• Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) or Board Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA) Certification 
• Skill in the application of a variety of teaching strategies, ABA methodologies and principles, and the 

preparation and maintenance of reports and records 
• Experience as a classroom teacher working with students with maladaptive behaviors 
• Experience working with agencies providing services for Mild/Moderate or Moderate/Severe 

students 
• One (1) year of experience in a school setting; Preferably experience teaching or student teaching 

special education students with behavioral needs, working on student IEPs 
• Master’s Degree in a related field 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students 

 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 

 



  

Board Approved: June 12, 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Mental acuity to perform the essential functions of this position in a safe, accurate, neat, and timely fashion 
and to make and evaluate the results of judgments and decisions is a must. Employee may be exposed to 
hostile or abusive individuals and must endure high tolerance for ongoing stressful situations. This 
environment may be expected to include: frequent interruptions, moderate noise level that may occasionally 
become very noisy. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments and on, or near student playground equipment. The employee’s primary 
responsibility is working with students in a classroom and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in 
this position may have higher level of exposure to infection from students. There is also frequent contact 
with staff and public and the need to meet multiple demands from several people. The noise level may be 
moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work Calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
 

Board Approved: May 2005, July 2009, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the general direction of the District Superintendent, the Assistant Superintendent of Educational 
Services is responsible and has full authority over the direction, management, coordination and supervision 
of all instructional activities consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Coordinate the operations of the Curriculum Department: provides leadership in the development, 
evaluation, and improvement of the curriculum and instructional programs of the District; review and 
coordinate categorical programs at district and school levels; monitors coherence in student learning 
through continuous alignment of standards, assessment, accountability and intervention practices; 
participates in the study of curriculum development with local, county, and state committees 
 
Provides leadership in the implementation of state and district standards and assessment programs 
including District Benchmark Tests, STAR, and promotion/retention programs; supervises and 
coordinates the District Evaluation (testing) program and assists the Superintendent in reporting, 
analyzing, and presenting the results to the Board of Trustees, District personnel, and the community. 
 
Facilitates the planning of extended learning opportunities and interventions such as summer school for 
English learners and at-risk students as well as Saturday school and intervention programs 
 
Coordinate the operations of the Instructional Materials Center: coordinates the activities related to the 
evaluation and selection of instructional materials, textbook adoption/solutions and ordering process; 
coordinates the District library media centers especially catalogue acquisitions and upkeep to match 
curriculum pairing. 
 
Participates cooperatively with the Superintendent in developing the goals and objectives for the 
department progress and assessment, and for the basis upon which this positon will be evaluated in 
conformance with the District’s guidelines 
 
Develop as a professional; reflect on administrative practices and participate in professional development; 
establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to 
improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Supervises the preparation and distribution of the District-prepared publications such as 
Accountability Report Card, testing reports, and parent brochures 

• Supervises the activities of the staff of the Curriculum Department 
• Represents the Instruction Division on the Administrative Cabinet 
• Assists in the interpretation of the instructional program to the Board of Trustees and the 

community 
• Represents the District at professional meetings and conferences 
• Perform other related duties as assigned by the District Superintendent 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Applicable sections of state education code and other applicable codes, laws, rules and regulations 
related to assigned activities 



  

 

 

Board Approved: May 2005, July 2009, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Public education systems, county and community resources and agencies 
• Current research and trends in teaching and learning; evaluative process of program assessment 
• Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training 
• Best instructional practices and strategies as well as assessment instruments and techniques 

 
ABILITY TO 

• Maintain a supportive attitude toward District policies and administrative regulations. 
• Maintains a cooperative attitude and use good judgment in working with the other staff members, 

administration, parents and children 
• Demonstrate a positive instructional leadership model 
• Effectively analyze problems, issues, concerns, and formulate appropriate alternative solutions 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 
• environment 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s Degree 
• Minimum of five years of teaching experience, preferably at various grade levels 
• Minimum of five years of administrative or supervisory experience, including serving as school 

principal 
• Clear California Administrative Services Credential 
• Valid California Driver’s license 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and talk or 
hear.  The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to handle and operate objects, tools, or 
controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to balance, stoop, kneel, or 
crouch.   The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects such as records or files 
typically weighing up to 20 pounds.  This position may require immediate response in the event of 
emergencies or disaster and the ability to work well under stressful circumstances. Specific vision abilities 
required by this position include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth 
perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
 
 



  

 

 

Board Approved: May 2005, July 2009, Revised March 6, 2023 

MENTAL DEMANDS 
Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and 
documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; interpret policies and procedures; 
use math and mathematical reasoning; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact with District 
staff, vendors, and the general public. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately 
quiet. There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple demands from several 
people. The employee will need to drive to District sites training facilities, community meetings and other 
locations as needed. The noise level can be moderate to noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COORDINTAOR OF EXPANDED LEARNING  

OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM 
 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services is responsible for the 
management of the districts Early Childhood, program which includes (but not limited to) parent fee- 
based preschool, State preschool, and Learning Links through planning, organizing, presenting and 
evaluating a program of meaningful instruction maximizing the learning potential of each individual 
student consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Plan, organize, and manage the Early Childhoods program’s instructional program design and delivery 
systems; plan, organize, design, and implement early childhood curriculum and instruction programs and 
activities to ensure optimal educational opportunities and growth experiences for early childhood program 
participants; articulate and support child development principles within the pre-school and Learning Link 
program; plan, organize and direct research and development processes, including operational assessment, 
participation forecasting, and evaluation processes 
 
Assist in the planning development and implementation of Board policies, regulations, and the strategies 
for achieving District Early Childhood program’s long and short range curricular and organizational goals 
and objectives; develop, plan, organize, and implement developmentally appropriate education programs, 
to include social/emotional components, family/community involvement, staff development and training, 
and social services for the purpose of meeting federal and state rules and regulations; oversee and facilitate 
the implementation of a standard assessment for the District’s early childhood and education programs; 
oversee budgets for all early childhood education programs; assist with the control of expenditures in 
accordance with budget allocations; monitor and analyze costs; maintain fiscal responsibility and solvency 
of the programs 
 
Develop personnel recruitment plans to hire quality staff for all programs; supervise, train, and evaluate 
the performance of assigned staff; plan, organize, and coordinate the performance of program personnel 
and maintain a positive, supportive and motivational environment; assign and review work and participate 
in the selection of new personnel as assigned; recommend and participate in disciplinary action as needed; 
Evaluate members of certificated and classified personnel staff. Resolve problems, issues and concerns 
pertaining to all staff members 
 
Identify the needs of families in the community and develop strategies to help children enter school ready 
to learn; participate in meetings with parents, teachers, staff members, and the general public to 
demonstrate or explain child development, early educational curriculum, practices, and preschool 
programs; support and monitor the assessment of children as they transition to TK and Kindergarten. 
 
Develop a plan for establishing communication channels between the early childhood education programs 
and public and private agencies for the purpose of maintaining public relations and fostering public 
understanding of the various programs; develop, submit and manage grant applications, funding proposals 
and contracts for all assigned programs; provide leadership and support in the development of a system 
for collaboration and coordination of exemplary practices for school readiness, State and Fee-based 
Preschool and Pre-Kindergarten programs implementation; attend various meetings related to early 
childhood education, the School Readiness Initiative, and the District to comply with all state and federal 
performance standards; Determine procedures and guidelines that effectively resolve conflicts and assist 
in coalition building processes between all stakeholders: students, parents and staff members 



  

 

 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

Develop as a professional educator; reflect on educational practices and participate in professional 
development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assure program progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities.  
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Participate in and/or support the sponsorship of pupil activities 
• Perform non-classroom supervision when equitable and reasonably assigned  
• Work in a collaborative setting within the program setting 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 

KNOWLEDGE OF 
• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in early childhood/preschool 

programs 
• Age appropriate classroom procedures and child guidance principals which promote appropriate 

student conduct and motivation for student learning 
• Applicable sections of the State Education Code, the Standards for the Teaching Profession, and 

other applicable laws  
• Research methods and report writing techniques 
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children 
• First aid and CPR 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
ABILITY TO 

• Motivate staff to develop skills, attitudes, and knowledge needed to provide a good educational 
foundation in accordance with each pupil's ability 

• Display the use of good judgment in making decisions 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff member 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students  
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of Administrative Service Credential or certificate of eligibility and Master’s Degree 
• Valid California Teaching Credential 
• Child Development Program Director Permit (or in progress) 
• Minimum of 6 years of teaching experience in the field preferred 
• Valid CA Driver’s License 



  

 

 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 
• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students 

 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Required to use written and oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; 
analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use 
math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; 
work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course 
of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COORDINTAOR OF EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM 

 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services is responsible for the 
management of the districts Early Childhood, program which includes (but not limited to) parent fee- 
based preschool, State preschool, and Learning Links through planning, organizing, presenting and 
evaluating a program of meaningful instruction maximizing the learning potential of each individual 
student consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Plan, organize, and manage the Early Childhoods program’s instructional program design and delivery 
systems; plan, organize, design, and implement early childhood curriculum and instruction programs and 
activities to ensure optimal educational opportunities and growth experiences for early childhood program 
participants; articulate and support child development principles within the pre-school and Learning Link 
program; plan, organize and direct research and development processes, including operational assessment, 
participation forecasting, and evaluation processes 
 
Assist in the planning development and implementation of Board policies, regulations, and the strategies 
for achieving District Early Childhood program’s long and short range curricular and organizational goals 
and objectives; develop, plan, organize, and implement developmentally appropriate education programs, 
to include social/emotional components, family/community involvement, staff development and training, 
and social services for the purpose of meeting federal and state rules and regulations; oversee and facilitate 
the implementation of a standard assessment for the District’s early childhood and education programs; 
oversee budgets for all early childhood education programs; assist with the control of expenditures in 
accordance with budget allocations; monitor and analyze costs; maintain fiscal responsibility and solvency 
of the programs 
 
Develop personnel recruitment plans to hire quality staff for all programs; supervise, train, and evaluate 
the performance of assigned staff; plan, organize, and coordinate the performance of program personnel 
and maintain a positive, supportive and motivational environment; assign and review work and participate 
in the selection of new personnel as assigned; recommend and participate in disciplinary action as needed; 
Evaluate members of certificated and classified personnel staff. Resolve problems, issues and concerns 
pertaining to all staff members 
 
Identify the needs of families in the community and develop strategies to help children enter school ready 
to learn; participate in meetings with parents, teachers, staff members, and the general public to 
demonstrate or explain child development, early educational curriculum, practices, and preschool 
programs; support and monitor the assessment of children as they transition to TK and Kindergarten. 
 
Develop a plan for establishing communication channels between the early childhood education programs 
and public and private agencies for the purpose of maintaining public relations and fostering public 
understanding of the various programs; develop, submit and manage grant applications, funding proposals 
and contracts for all assigned programs; provide leadership and support in the development of a system 
for collaboration and coordination of exemplary practices for school readiness, State and Fee-based 
Preschool and Pre-Kindergarten programs implementation; attend various meetings related to early 
childhood education, the School Readiness Initiative, and the District to comply with all state and federal 
performance standards; Determine procedures and guidelines that effectively resolve conflicts and assist 
in coalition building processes between all stakeholders: students, parents and staff members 
Develop as a professional educator; reflect on educational practices and participate in professional 



  

 

 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assure program progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities.  
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Participate in and/or support the sponsorship of pupil activities 
• Perform non-classroom supervision when equitable and reasonably assigned  
• Work in a collaborative setting within the program setting 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 

KNOWLEDGE OF 
• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in early childhood/preschool 

programs 
• Age appropriate classroom procedures and child guidance principals which promote appropriate 

student conduct and motivation for student learning 
• Applicable sections of the State Education Code, the Standards for the Teaching Profession, and 

other applicable laws  
• Research methods and report writing techniques 
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children 
• First aid and CPR 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
ABILITY TO 

• Motivate staff to develop skills, attitudes, and knowledge needed to provide a good educational 
foundation in accordance with each pupil's ability 

• Display the use of good judgment in making decisions 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff member 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students  
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of Administrative Service Credential or certificate of eligibility and Master’s Degree 
• Valid California Teaching Credential 
• Child Development Program Director Permit (or in progress) 
• Minimum of 6 years of teaching experience in the field preferred 
• Valid CA Driver’s License 

 



  

 

 

Board Approved: April 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 
• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students 

 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Required to use written and oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; 
analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use 
math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; 
work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course 
of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule/Classified 
Management and Supervisory Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECTOR OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 

Board Approved: August 17, 2015, Revised March 6, 2023 
  

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, plan, organize, and direct the 
implementation of the overall program in alignment with state curriculum frameworks, Educational Code, 
direction of the Superintendent consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Implements development and revision of subject disciplines in accordance with the district’s curriculum 
cycle: ensures the alignment of all materials and courses to state and content standards; directs overall 
coordination of course of study revisions, departmental meetings, selection and purchase of instruction 
materials, media and equipment; assists in updating programs related to all areas of instructional materials. 
 
Revises, develops, and directs the implementation of all courses of study and instructional strategies: 
provides leadership and guidance for the implementation of Common Core State Standards, and other 
major district educational initiatives; directs the communication and interpretation of current research and 
educational technology in curriculum as it applies to the school program; reviews and directs the process 
for updating graduation requirements. 
 
Directs the duties and services of the school administrators, education al technology, library technicians, 
and the library/media program; assists in the district’s staff development program in conjunction with 
curriculum development and the needs of the staff; prepares and controls budgets for assigned program 
and departments. 
 
Attend professional growth workshops and conferences to enhance personal leadership skills; support best 
instructional practices; investigates current and educational research and practices through conferences, 
journals and professional works; establish professional goals and work with colleagues to improve 
professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Maintain a positive working relationship with parents and community members 
• Address complaints and resolves problems 
• Work in collaboration with various stake holder within the school setting 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• State and local curriculum requirements 
• Board and District goal, policies, procedures and regulation 
• Curriculum and instructional trainings 
• Employee contracts 
• Budget control and preparation 
• Computer software applications 
• Principles and practices of administration, supervision, and training 

 
ABILITY TO 

• Plan, organize supervise, direct, and monitor Distract, state, and federal legislations to support 
district goals, objectives, and policies 

 



  

 

Board Approved: August 17, 2015, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Organize, direct, evaluate, and supervise teachers, and classified staff 
• Participate in formulating District policies and procedures 
• Maintain responsive and attentive relationships with students, staff members, and parents 
• Be an effective liaison between the school and community 
• Plan and organize work; meet schedules and time lines 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulation using good judgement 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Demonstrated leadership and organizational skills 
• Five (5) years successful teaching and other site administrative experiences 
• Master’s Degree of higher from a an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Valid California Administrative Services Credential 
• Valid California Driver’s License and vehicle insurance 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students 

 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands described below are representative of those that must be met by employees to successfully perform the 
essential functions of this position.  The information is not an exhaustive list of duties performed, additional duties may be assigned. These 
physical standards are generic in nature and tasks may vary. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
differing abilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee may have to remain in a stationary position for 
extended periods of time as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. 
Dependent on the event or day, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds, across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard. Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so other will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly be required to communicate, 
interpret data, inspect information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret 
situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly 
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under 
intensive deadline; and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, 
vendors, the public and others encountered in the course of work. This position may require immediate 
response in the event of emergencies or disaster and the ability to work well under stressful circumstances. 
 



  

 

Board Approved: August 17, 2015, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately 
quiet.  The employee may work in the classroom environment where noise may be moderately higher.  The 
employee frequently drives to District sites, professional development workshops, and other locations as 
needed. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

 
DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Superintendent, plan, organize, supervise and direct the implementation of 
special education programs, psychological services, 504 compliance, health services, as well as state and 
federal programs; direct and manage the fiscal aspects of both programs. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Monitor, implement, and evaluate the District’s special education instructional program at all levels 
(preschool through grade eight), including curriculum, curriculum development, and legal compliance 
issues: serve as a liaison between the special education department and school sites; assist site 
administrators, psychologists, special education staff members, including Speech Language Pathologists, 
and teachers in the preparation and implementation of individualized education plans and programs; assist 
in the placement and monitoring of students enrolled in non-public schools and in the Los Angeles and 
Orange County Office of Educations’ programs. 
 
Train and supervise assigned personnel: provide professional leadership for the special education staff, 
nurse, Speech Language Pathologists, Speech Language Pathologist Assistants, and psychologists; 
supervise and evaluate designated certificated and classified personnel; assign duties to staff members as 
appropriate to meet the District objectives and needs; assist in recruiting, interviewing, and selection of 
new staff; provide and develop appropriate professional growth opportunities for all special education 
staff. 
 
Plan, organize and supervise special education programs, student transportation and services, 
psychological services, 504 compliance, health services, and state and federal programs which are in 
harmony with and supportive of District policies and programs; participate in formulating District policies 
and procedures. 
 
Serve as a liaison between the special education department and school sites; assist site administrators, 
psychologists, special education staff members, including Speech Language Pathologists, and teachers in 
the preparation and implementation of individualized education plans and programs: assist in the 
placement and monitoring of students enrolled in non-public schools and in the Los Angeles and Orange 
County Office of Educations’ programs. 
 
Working with the Superintendent, direct and monitor funding from state, federal, and Medi-Cal programs; 
prepare grants and funding applications as appropriate; provide technical expertise, information, and 
assistance to the Superintendent regarding compliance regulations for state and federal programs. 
 
Attend professional growth workshops and conferences to enhance personal leadership skills; support best 
instructional practices; remain current concerning special education and state and federal program laws, 
practices, and trends; establish professional goals and work with colleagues to improve professional 
practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Represent the district at SELPA directors’ meetings and attend other meetings as required 
• Assists in the development, implementation, and evaluation of assistive technology 
• Prepare and maintain a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records, and files related to 

special education and state and federal programs 
 



  

 

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Maintain a positive working relationship with parents and community members 
• Address complaints and resolves problems 
• Work in collaboration with various stakeholders within the school setting 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Organization, activities, goals, and objectives of special education and state and federal programs 
• School law, California Education Code sections, and other laws applicable to special education 
• State and local curriculum requirements 
• Board and District goals, policies, procedures, and regulations 
• Employee contracts 
• Budget control and preparation 
• Computer software applications 
• Principles and practices of administration, supervision, and training 
• Written and oral communication skills and public speaking techniques 

 
ABILITY TO 

• Plan, organize, supervise, direct, and monitor District, state, and federal special education 
programs 

• Organize, direct, evaluate, and supervise teachers, speech and language pathologists, speech and 
language pathologists assistant, and classified staff 

• Participate in formulating District policies and procedures 
• Maintain responsive and attentive relationships with students, staff members, and parents 
• Be an effective liaison between the school and community 
• Plan and organize work; meet schedules and time lines 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment. 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s Degree or higher from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Valid California Administrative Services Credential  
• Demonstrated leadership and organizational skills. 
• A minimum of five (5) years successful teaching in special education or other site administrative 

experience 
• Knowledge of Federal and State regulations governing special education  
• Valid California Driver’s License and Vehicle Insurance 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 



  

 

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

  
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The work environment and physical demands of the position as described is representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this position. The information is not an exhaustive list of duties performed, additional duties 
may be assigned. These physical standards are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on school site, department area or 
specialized department as assigned. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with differing abilities to perform the 
essential functions.   
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and talk or 
hear.  The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to type, handle and operate objects, tools, 
or controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to climb or balance; and 
stoop, kneel, or crouch.   The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects typically 
weighing up to 90 pounds, such as students and students in wheelchairs.  Specific vision abilities required by 
this position include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the 
ability to adjust focus. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly be required to use written and 
oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; 
observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical 
reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent 
interruptions; work under intensive deadline; and interact with District and program personnel, school 
administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately 
quiet.  The employee may work in the classroom environment where noise may be moderately higher.  The 
employee frequently drives to District sites, professional development workshops, and other locations as 
needed. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DISTRICT NURSE 

 
 

Board Approved: Board Approved Coordinating Nurse, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
The District Nurse, under the supervision of the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, coordinates the 
required health testing program, the health development program, and all related health activities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Perform well-child assessments/physical exams, immunizations and referrals as needed; conduct vision 
and hearing screening, scoliosis and other health easements as mandated; monitor compliance with 
immunizations and school entry physical exam requirements; is on call for all critical accidents and 
emergencies at all schools; provides assessments, rechecks, referrals and follow ups according to 
Education Code guidelines and current nursing practice. 
 
Trains and supervises office staff and instructional aides regarding specified duties in Health Services; 
assists in the planning, development and implementation of emergency/disaster health care standards for 
students and school staff; reports any unsafe, hazardous, unhealthy, or potentially dangerous conditions 
to the administrative staff; assist in Special Education and Individual Education Program meetings where 
significant medical, health, and safety concerns for students are an issue. 
 
Coordinates and serves as a resource and liaison person with community and county health agencies; 
advises staff on health correction, child welfare, and child neglect cases; provides health care and referral 
information to parents as needed; prepares and distributes health-related bulletins to parents and staff; 
serves as a health consultant and resource person in the health instruction curriculum by providing current 
scientific information from related fields 
 
Maintain record keeping and reporting that pertains to student services and related nursing tasks according 
to current practices; maintain and submit data for state, District and grant reports; coordinate ordering of 
materials, equipment, and other resources authorized by administrative staff 
 
Develop as a professional; reflect on current nursing practices and participate in professional development; 
establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to 
improve professional practice. Participates cooperatively with the immediate supervisor in developing the 
goals and objectives for the department program, and for the basis upon which they will be evaluated in 
conformance with the District’s guidelines for assessment. 
 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Needs of medically fragile students 
• Correct medical procedures for specialized health needs and emergency medical treatment 
• Record keeping and confidentiality laws relating to student records 
• Laws and codes related to the administration of health services 
• Community health resources 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
ABILITY TO 

• Establish and maintain effective and positive organizational, public and community relationships 
 



  

 

 

Board Approved: Board Approved Coordinating Nurse, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Demonstrate skill competency in oral and written communications 
• Demonstrate good health, hygiene, speech, dress, and emotional stability 
• Display appropriate enthusiasm, sense of humor, and good judgement in all District activities 
• Be flexible and willing to adjust to new and changing situations 
• Perform duties with awareness to all District requirements and Board policies 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of Bachelor’s Degree and a Health and Development Credential 
• Valid California License as a Registered Nurse 
• Valid Certificate as a California Public Health Nurse 
• Three to five years of experience as a Public Health Nurse or School Nurse 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Valid California Driver’s license 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. The ability to communicate and 
exchange accurate information and ideas so others will understand in a noisy environment and locate the 
source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details and inspect a variety of materials as well as 
monitor student activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. The employee travels in a personal vehicle to various sites. There is 
constant contact with students, staff, and parents. Employees in this position may have higher exposure to 
infection from students. The ability to meet multiple demands from several people concurrently is essential. 
The noise level is usually moderate. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Nurse Management Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EARLY LITERACY 

TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) 
 

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services and/or designee, assist in the 
management and day-to-day operations of early childhood education programs in accordance with State, 
District, and local laws; monitor, coach and support Early Childhood Education staff; develop and 
implement staff and parent workshops, and facilitate outreach services for families. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Facilitate the alignment of California Preschool Learning Foundations to the Common Core State 
Standards in developmentally appropriate ways: support teachers to implement developmentally 
appropriate curriculum; identify child development issues for project planning and program 
improvements: assist in the development of strategies to help children enter school ready to learn; 
collaborate with preschool and TK-2 staff to create fluid transition from preschool to kindergarten. 
 
Plan and facilitate training and provide technical support to all early childhood education staff: assist in 
establishing, planning, organizing and implementing an effective staff development calendar based on 
identified staff needs and interests; facilitate and support the development of a system for collaboration of 
exemplary practices.  
 
Provide outreach support or referrals to families as needed: handle and respond to unique or high-risk 
family situations; determine non-routine responses and develop and maintain community resources and 
contacts to address these situations; identify family outreach opportunities and make referrals to 
appropriate agencies as needed. 
 
Attend county and district meetings as directed as they relate to Early Childhood Education department 
needs; maintain documentation and compliance with program regulations. 
 
Assist in establishing, planning, organizing and implementing an effective parent education and 
involvement program: assist in planning parent training calendar and meetings: assist in the supervision 
and recruitment of parents and children; prepare timely reports for tracking health, disabilities and family 
services provided to families. 
 
Attend professional development workshops to align practice with the District vision: establish 
professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to improve 
professional practice. 
 
Specific duties are based on the nature and location of the assignment: the omission of specific statements of duties 
does not exclude the duties if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. Individuals who 
hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Title 22 and Title 5 Community Care Licensing for child development programs 
• Current policies, procedures, standards and grant mandates in the Early Childhood Education 

Department 
• Early Childhood Developmental Psychology & current pedagogical theory 
• Organization, planning and evaluation strategies, techniques and procedures 
• California Preschool Learning Foundations & Common Core State Standards 
• Developmentally appropriate instructional strategies and best practices 



  

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Effective instructional strategies for English Language Learners  
• Needs of students of differing socioeconomic, ethnic and linguistic backgrounds 
• Early childhood assessment tools utilized by the Early Childhood Education Department 
• Technology in the classroom and use of technology in an office environment 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Interact effectively with a variety of agencies and organizations 
• Direct, train and evaluate early childhood education staff  
• Work independently, adhere to schedules and timelines, maintain records and prepare reports 
• Drive a vehicle to conduct work 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Bachelor’s degree required with a major in Child Development or Early Childhood Education or a 
related field 

• Three (3) years of early childhood teaching experience  
• Experience in a leadership role in early childhood education preferred 
• Valid California Driver’s License 

 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s degree or other advanced degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Administrative Services credential desirable 
• English/Spanish bilingual preferred 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 25 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 



  

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

 play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Frequent communication of, interpretation of, and analysis of data necessary; analyze and solve problems; 
observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical 
reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent 
interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program personnel, school 
administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
Typical office conditions where noise level is usually quiet or moderately quiet.  May work in a classroom 
environment where noise may be moderately higher.  The employee frequently drives to District sites, 
professional development workshops, and other locations as needed. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL 

 

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under direction of the Superintendent, serves as the administrator and instructional leader of an elementary 
school facility and director of the total school program consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Establishes overall short and long-range educational goals for school articulated in school plan: monitors, 
facilitates and ensures implementation of State Standards and courses of study as adopted by the Board of 
Trustees; monitors, facilitates and develops instructional objectives for annual school standards of 
expected student progress for certificated staff. 
 
Supervise and evaluate staff performance in accordance with District guidelines for evaluation and 
assessment, orient new faculty members to the campus, and provide additional assistance to employees as 
needed: recommends appropriate action in cases of substandard performance; encourages individual 
teachers in the development of leadership potential; supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned 
personnel; may plan, assign and direct work of classified employees. 
 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with Board Policy, negotiated agreements and 
applicable laws: maintains an ongoing record of supervision and evaluates activities for each assigned 
staff member through the use of observations and conferences. 
 
Administers a program of student behavior management and interacts with students to encourage positive 
performance: administers and monitors the intervention of at-risk students including attending SART 
meetings and other programs; provides input and direction related to student instruction based upon 
assessment data and state standards; participates in student IEP and 504 meetings. 
 
Oversee campus safety, security and facility use: coordinates disaster preparedness for site; assists in 
developing and implementing school plans and organizational procedures for the health, safety, discipline 
and conduct of students. 
 
Develop as a professional: reflect on administrative practices and participate in professional development; 
establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to 
improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assists scheduling special events during the school day  
• Maintains a positive working relationship with parents and community members 
• May plan, assign and direct work of certificated and classified employees 
• Addresses complaints and resolves problems 
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Principles, methods, strategies, goals, and objectives of public education 
• Philosophical, educational, fiscal, and legal aspects of public education 
• Curriculum, instruction, and pupil service trends, strategies, and techniques 

 
 



  

 

 

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Student activity, behavior management, and campus supervision methods, procedures, and 
techniques 

• Program and activity audits and evaluation strategies and procedures 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Effectively plan, organize, and coordinate the management functions and activities of an 
elementary school operation 

• Demonstrate a positive instructional leadership model 
• Effectively analyze problems, issues, concerns, and formulate appropriate alternative solutions 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Minimum of five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 
intermediate/junior high school setting required 

• Master’s degree in Educational Administration or a related field from an accredited institution of 
higher learning 

• Training/experience in the use of instructional technology in the classroom setting required 
• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 

presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning 
• Valid California Teaching Credential authorizing service at either the elementary or secondary level 
• Valid California Administrative Services Credential (or in progress) 
• Valid California Driver’s License 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and talk or 
hear.  The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to handle and operate objects, tools, or 
controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to climb, balance, stoop, 
kneel, or crouch.   The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects typically 
weighing up to 50 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this position include close vision, distance 
vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 



  

 

 

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and 
documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact with 
District staff, vendors, and the general public. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work in several environments, including the classroom, office, and, on or near student 
playground equipment.  The employee’s primary responsibility is working with staff and students in the office, 
on the campus and in the classroom.  There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet 
multiple demands from several people.  The noise level is moderate. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INDEPENDENT STUDY TEACHER 

 

Board Approved: December 08, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023  

DEFINITION 
Under direction of the site Administrator is responsible for facilitating an engaging instructional 
environment for learning; through planning, organizing, presenting and evaluating a program of meaningful 
instruction maximizing the learning potential of each individual student consistent with District goals and 
priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Engage students in 21st century learning by connecting students' prior knowledge, life experiences and 
interests with learning goals using a variety of instructional strategies and resources to respond to students’ 
diverse needs both in-person and virtually: facilitate learning that promotes autonomy as well as group 
interactions and choice; engaging students in critical thinking and other activities that make subject matter 
meaningful; promote self-directed reflective learning for all students. 
 
Create and maintain an effective environment for student learning: create a physical environment that 
engages students; establish a climate that promotes fairness and respect; promote social development and 
group responsibility; establish and maintain standards for student behavior; plan and implement 
procedures and routines that support student learning; use instructional time efficiently. 
 
Understand and organize matter for student learning:  demonstrate knowledge of subject matter content 
and student development; organize curriculum to support student understanding of subject matter; 
interrelate ideas and information within and across subject matter areas; develop student understanding 
through instructional strategies that are appropriate to the subject matter; use materials, resources and 
technologies to make subject matter accessible to students. 
 
Plan instruction and design learning experiences for all students: draw on and value students' backgrounds, 
interests and developmental learning needs; establish and articulate goals for student learning, develop 
and sequence instructional activities and materials for student learning; design short-term and long-term 
plans to foster student learning; modify/differentiate instructional plans to adjust for student needs. 
 
Assess student learning: establish and communicate learning goals for students; collect and use multiple 
sources of information /data to assess student learning; involve and guide students in assessing their own 
learning; use the results of assessments to guide instruction; communicate with students, families and 
other audiences about student progress. 
 
Develop as a professional educator; reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Ensure student progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities 
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees 
• Participate in and /or support the sponsorship of pupil activities 
• Coordinate support services for students with other staff 
• Perform non-class room supervision when equitable and reasonably assigned 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
 



  

Board Approved: December 08, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023  

KNOWLEDGE OF 
• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in curriculum development 

and instruction 
• Procedures and child guidance principles which promote appropriate student conduct and 

motivation for student learning 
• Applicable sections of the State Education Code, the Standards for the Teaching Profession, and 

other applicable laws 
• Research methods and report writing techniques 
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Adapt/differentiate plans to meet different needs, learning rates, and instructional levels of pupils 
• Create an instructional program and a classroom environment favorable to learning and personal 

growth 
• Establish effective rapport with pupils 
• Motivate pupils to develop skills, attitudes, and knowledge needed to provide a good educational 

foundation in accordance with each pupil's ability 
• Monitor children in the virtual environment and at times in “the classroom” setting whether in-

person or virtual 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of appropriate California Teaching Credential with CLAD emphasis or English 
• Language Learner Authorization 
• Possession of a Bachelor's Degree or higher from an accredited institution 
• Must meet Federal teacher competency: highly qualified teacher requirements under the Elementary 

and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: December 08, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023  

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout, school grounds and play yard. Depending on assignment, the 
employee will position her/himself appropriately to complete multiple tasks, occasionally transport items of 
varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and /or around a classroom or play yard.  Positioning yourself 
physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and classroom equipment such as 
computers, projectors, calculators, and other classroom and office productivity machinery. The ability to 
communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will understand and locate the source of 
a sound is crucial.  The ability to observe details and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student 
activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including a virtual and 
in-person classroom, indoor and outdoor environments. The employee’s primary responsibility is working 
with students in a virtual or in-person instructional environment. There is frequent contact with staff and 
public and the need to meet multiple demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very 
noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY COACH 

TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) 
 

Board Approved: June 16, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, will assist in the implementation of the 
21st Century teaching skills, curriculum development and the integration of technology into the classroom 
to build capacity and expertise which will enhance student outcomes consistent with District goals and 
priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for teachers intended to build capacity and 
expertise in the use of instructional technology in the classroom: conduct demonstration lessons and assist 
with curriculum design; assist teachers through peer coaching, classroom observations, and peer feedback. 
 
Design, organize, and present professional development programs, curriculum, and instruction projects 
and technology assistance strategies to primarily support English Learners and at-risk students; use student 
data analysis to show effective instructional technology teaching strategies, lesson designs and co-
planning lessons with instructional technology.  
 
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for English Learners and at-risk students through 
technology integrations: assist students with the application of technology and 21st Century learning 
skills; analyze and use assessment data to identify program needs and to evaluate, improve, and report on 
program effectiveness. 
 
Attend professional development workshops to align practice with the District vision for 21st Century 
learning: establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
Specific duties are based on the nature and location of the assignment: the omission of specific statements of duties 
does not exclude the duties if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. Individuals who 
hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Instructional technology, including software and hardware  
• 21st Century learning skills and objectives  
• Principles of staff development, techniques and strategies pertaining to instruction 
• TK – 8 educational curriculum, instructional goals and objectives, and educational trends and 

research findings pertaining to educational technology 
• Educational technology used in accelerating the achievement of English Learners and at-risk 

students 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Assist District leadership in planning and organizing the implementation and continued use of 
instructional technology 

• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 
members. 

 
 



  

Board Approved: June 16, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 
environment. 

• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 
of all students  

• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 
in a variety of situations 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 
intermediate/junior high school setting 

• Bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Valid California Teaching Credential with English Learner authorization or equivalent   
• Training/experience in the use of instructional technology in the classroom  
• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 

presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning 
• Compliance with No Child Left Behind (NCLB) 
• Valid California Driver’s License 

 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s degree or other advanced degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Administrative Services credential desirable 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that 
must be met by employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods 
of time as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. 
Dependent on class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete 
multiple tasks, occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 25 pounds across and/or 
around a classroom or play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. 
Employee will operate office and classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and 
other classroom and office productivity machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange 
accurate information and ideas so others will understand in a noisy environment and locate the source 
of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details and inspect a variety of materials as well as 
monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Frequent communication of, interpretation of, and analysis of data necessary; analyze and solve 
problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and 
mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work  



  

Board Approved: June 16, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 

with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the 
course of work. 
 
WORK ENVIORNMENT  
Typical office conditions where noise level is usually quiet or moderately quiet.  May work in a 
classroom environment where noise may be moderately higher.  The employee frequently drives to 
District sites, professional development workshops, and other locations as needed.  
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL  

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 
 

Board Approved: 1973, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the general direction of the Intermediate Principal, assists in the administration of an intermediate 
level school facility and the total school program consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Supervise and evaluate staff performance in accordance with District guidelines for evaluation and 
assessment, orient new faculty members to the campus, and provide additional assistance to employees as 
needed: recommends appropriate action in cases of substandard performance; encourages individual 
teachers in the development of leadership potential; supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned 
personnel; may plan, assign and direct work of classified employees. 
 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with Board Policy, negotiated agreements and 
applicable laws: maintains an ongoing record of supervision and evaluates activities for each assigned 
staff member through the use of observations and conferences. 
 
Administers a program of student behavior management and interacts with students to encourage positive 
performance: administers and monitors the intervention and at-risk students and programs; provides input 
and direction related to student instruction based upon assessment data and state standards; participates in 
student IEP and 504 meetings. 
 
Oversee campus safety, security and facility use: coordinate disaster preparedness for site; assists in 
developing and implementing school plans and organizational procedures for the health, safety, discipline 
and conduct of students. 
 
Provide general supervision to students: supervise assigned extracurricular activities, before/after school 
and night functions; assist in scheduling special events during the school day; oversee fundraising and 
ASB programs, which includes tracking, deposits, and collection. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Serves as administrative head of the school in the absence of the Intermediate Principal 
• Assists with coordinating the development of the master schedule 
• Maintains a positive working relationship with parents and community members 
• Addresses complaints and resolves problems 
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Principles, methods, strategies, goals, and objectives of public education 
• Philosophical, educational, fiscal, and legal aspects of public education 
• Curriculum, instruction, and pupil service trends, strategies, and techniques 
• Student activity, behavior management, and campus supervision methods, procedures, and 

techniques 
• Program and activity audits and evaluation strategies and procedures 

 
 



  

Board Approved: 1973, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 
skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  

 
ABILITY TO 

• Effectively plan, organize, and coordinate the management functions and activities of an 
intermediate school operation 

• Demonstrate a positive instructional leadership  model 
• Effectively analyze problems, issues, concerns, and formulate appropriate alternative solutions 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment. 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 
intermediate/junior high school setting 

• Master’s degree in Educational Administration or a related field from an accredited institution of 
higher learning   

• Training/experience in the use of instructional technology in the classroom setting required  
• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 

presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning. 
• Valid California Teaching Credential authorizing service at either the elementary or secondary level 
• Valid California Administrative Services Credential 
• Valid California Driver’s License 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: 1973, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

MENTAL DEMANDS 
Frequent communication of, interpretation of, and analysis of data necessary; analyze and solve problems; 
observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; work on multiple and concurrent 
tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course 
of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work in several environments, including the classroom, office, and, on or near student 
playground equipment.  The employee’s primary responsibility is working with staff and students in the 
office, on the campus and in the classroom.  There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to 
meet multiple demands from several people.  The noise level is moderate to noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 

 

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under direction of the Superintendent, performs administrative and management functions in carrying out 
the day to day operational and educational mission of the intermediate school consistent with District goals 
and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Establishes overall short and long-range educational goals for school articulated in school plan: monitors, 
facilitates and ensures implementation of State Standards and courses of study as adopted by the Board of 
Trustees; monitors, facilitates and develops instructional objectives for annual school standards of 
expected student progress for certificated staff. 
 
Supervise and evaluate staff performance in accordance with District guidelines for evaluation and 
assessment, orient new faculty members to the campus, and provide additional assistance to employees as 
needed: recommends appropriate action in cases of substandard performance; encourages individual 
teachers in the development of leadership potential; supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned 
personnel; may plan, assign and direct work of classified employees. 
 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with Board Policy, negotiated agreements and 
applicable laws: maintains an ongoing record of supervision and evaluates activities for each assigned 
staff member through the use of observations and conferences; provides leadership through in-service 
training programs for the development of curriculum and improvement of instruction. 
 
Develops and implement plans for effective school discipline, classroom management: implements 
required assessments; evaluates and uses assessment data to improve educational procedures and 
practices; oversee campus safety, security and facility use: coordinates disaster preparedness for site; 
assists in developing and implementing school plans and organizational procedures for the health, safety, 
discipline and conduct of students. 
 
Develop as a professional; reflect on administrative practices and participate in professional development; 
establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to 
improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Maintains a positive working relationship with parents and community members 
• May plan, assign and direct work of certificated and classified employees 
• Addresses complaints and resolves problems 
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Principles, methods, strategies, goals, and objectives of public education 
• Philosophical, educational, fiscal, and legal aspects of public education 
• Curriculum, instruction, and pupil service trends, strategies, and techniques 
• Student activity, behavior management, and campus supervision methods, procedures, and 

techniques 
• Program and activity audits and evaluation strategies and procedures 

 



  

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

ABILITY TO 
• Effectively plan, organize, and coordinate the management functions and activities of an 

elementary school operation 
• Demonstrate a positive instructional leadership model 
• Effectively analyze problems, issues, concerns, and formulate appropriate alternative solutions 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 
• environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Valid California Teaching Credential authorizing service at either the elementary or secondary level 
• Valid California Administrative Services Credential 
• Master’s degree in Educational Administration or a related field from an accredited institution of 

higher learning    
• Minimum of five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 
• intermediate/junior high school setting required 
• Master’s degree in Educational Administration or a related field from an accredited institution of 

higher learning    
• Training/experience in the use of instructional technology in the classroom setting required  
• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 

presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning 
• Valid California Driver’s License 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands described below are representative of those that must be met by employees to successfully perform the 
essential functions of this position.  The information is not an exhaustive list of duties performed, additional duties may be assigned. These 
physical standards are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on school site, department area or age group assigned. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with differing abilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and talk or 
hear.  The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to handle and operate objects, tools, or 
controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to climb, balance, stoop, 
kneel, or crouch.   The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects typically 
weighing up to 50 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this position include close vision, distance 
vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and 
documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact with 
District staff, vendors, and the general public. 



  

Board Approved: 2014, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The employee will work in several environments, including the classroom, office, and, on or near student 
playground equipment.  The employee’s primary responsibility is working with staff and students in the 
office, on the campus and in the classroom.  There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to 
meet multiple demands from several people.  The noise level is moderate. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS) 

TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) 
 

Board Approved: May 2, 2022, Revised March 3, 2023 
 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, the Teacher on Special 
Assignment – MTSS will assist in the implementation of District wide initiatives and programs, including:  
21st Century teaching skills, curriculum development, the integration of STEAM Education, as it connects 
to the curriculum inside and outside of the classroom. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for teachers intended to build capacity and 
expertise in the use of STEAM in the classroom: conduct demonstration lessons and assist with curriculum 
design; assist teachers through peer coaching, classroom observations, peer feedback, data analysis, lesson 
design, and co-planning lessons in various areas: STEAM, Horizons (GATE/High Achiever Program), 
and subject specific content (ELA, Math, Writing) 
 
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for ALL subgroups including English Learners 
and at-risk students through STEAM integrations: supports students’ college and career readiness utilizing 
21st Century learning skills; help provide coordination and support for the Horizons (GATE/High 
Achiever Program) as well as provide assistance in the design, function and implementation of STEAM 
Innovation labs 
 
Design, organize, schedule, and present professional development programs, curriculum, and instruction 
projects and assistance for Transitional Kindergarten through eighth grade teachers in the use of strategies 
to support ALL subgroups including English Learners and at-risk students; conduct demonstration lessons 
and assist with curriculum design 
 
Assist students and staff with application of technology and 21st Century learning skills; analyze data to 
identify program needs and to evaluate, improve, and report on program effectiveness; work with other 
staff in coordinating various program offerings connected to the ELOP and Early Learning Opportunities 
 
Attend professional development workshops to align practice with the District vision: establish 
professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to improve 
professional practice 
 
Specific duties are based on the nature and location of the assignment: the omission of specific statements of duties 
does not exclude the duties if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. Individuals who 
hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Instructional technology as it related to 21st Century learning skills and objectives 
• Principles, theories, methods, techniques and strategies pertaining to teaching and instruction of 

students and adults 
• Educational curriculum, instructional goals and objectives, and educational trends and research 

findings pertaining to educational technology and best practices in the classroom 
• Use of data analysis to facilitate in accelerating the achievement of ALL students and subgroups 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 



  

Board Approved: May 2, 2022, Revised March 3, 2023 
 

ABILITY TO 
• Assist District leadership in planning and organizing the implementation of various programs 

including STEAM Activities and Coding 
• Support and assist with the coordination of Horizons (GATE/High Achievers Program) 
• Communicate effectively, both orally and in writing 
• Use the Google Platform to prepare supplemental materials 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students.  
• Help analyze problems and issues and develop appropriate solutions; Interpret and apply District 

policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment in a variety of situations 
• Understand and carry out directions with minimal supervision; manage multiple tasks and utilize 

technology as a means for various types of communication and record keeping 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 
intermediate/junior high school setting required 

• Bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Valid California Teaching credential with English Learner authorization or equivalent. 
• Training/experience in the various district wide initiatives (Project GLAD, STEAM, Thinking Maps, 

Write from the Beginning, EDI, etc.) and the use of instructional technology as it relates to the 
classroom setting 

• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 
presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff, and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Required to use written and oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; 
analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use 
math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks;  



  

Board Approved: May 2, 2022, Revised March 3, 2023 
 

work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course 
of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRESCHOOL TEACHER 

 

Board Approved: May 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

 
DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, is responsible for providing 
educational experiences for children (ages 2 – 5) maximizing the learning potential of each individual 
student consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Administer day to day operations in accordance to state licensing regulations and State Department of 
Education preschool guidelines: plan and set up a classroom structure in accordance with program 
curriculum; review and plan classroom experiences and routines with other staff. 
 
Establish classroom rules and set consistent limits on children’s behavior that encourages individual 
growth, a positive self-image, and ensures the safety of children and adults: maintain an educational 
environment that provides appropriate stimulation and curriculum; establish a climate that promotes 
fairness and respect, social development and group responsibility; use instructional time efficiently. 
 
Assess student learning: establish and communicate learning goals for students; collect and use multiple 
sources of information/data to assess student learning; involve and guide students in assessing their own 
learning; use the results of assessments to guide instruction; communicate with students, families and 
other audiences about student progress.  
 
Develop as a professional educator; reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assure student progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities.  
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Perform non-classroom supervision when equitable and reasonably assigned  
• Plan and direct the work of volunteers who may assist in the classroom 
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in curriculum development 
and classroom instruction. 

• Classroom procedures and child guidance principals which promote appropriate student conduct 
and motivation for student learning. 

• Applicable sections of the State Education Code and Preschool Program Guidelines for Child 
Development 

• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children. 
• First aid and CPR. 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 



  

Board Approved: May 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

ABILITY TO 
• Adapt/differentiate plans to meet different needs, learning rates, and instructional levels of pupils. 
• Create an instructional program and a classroom environment favorable to learning and personal 

growth. 
• Establish effective rapport with pupils. 
• Motivate pupils to develop skills, attitudes, and knowledge needed to provide a good educational 

foundation in accordance with each pupil's ability. 
• Monitor children in classrooms. 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of a Bachelor’s Degree in Education 
• A minimum of 2 years teaching at the Preschool level 
• 24 ECE/CD units including core Child Care courses 
• Site Supervisor Permit 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with students in a 
classroom or instructional environment. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to  
 



  

Board Approved: May 4, 2022, Revised March 6, 2023 
 

infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROGRAM SPECIALIST - SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 

Board Approved: April 3, 2017, Revised, March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction and supervision of the Director of Special Education, provide consultation, coaching, 
instructional planning and support for general education and special education staff.  Work directly with 
District, SELPA, school staff, students, parents, and outside agencies collaboratively to support students 
with disabilities.  Ensure the provision of educationally related mental health services for eligible special 
education students. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Assist staff in developing and implementing accommodations and modifications of core curriculum for 
students with disabilities; supervise and monitor the documentation of student progress by school 
personnel; visit school facilities, attend school meetings; advise staff regarding additional services as new 
needs arise; conduct assessments and assist with IEP (Individualized Educational Program) development; 
attend and facilitate and support positive, effective IEP meetings. 
 
Support curriculum, instruction and professional development: assist in the development of policy and 
procedure and coordinate implementation of educationally-related mental health and counseling services; 
provide technical assistance, consultation, and training to schools regarding community resources and 
other mental health issues, as necessary; facilitate training for school staff in prevention and proactive pre-
referral activities and behavioral support systems; provide social and behavioral services supervision and 
support to schools. 
 
Establish positive supportive relationships with staff, parents, and students to support student learning: 
effectively engage diverse families in the coordination process and assure access to educationally related 
mental health services; provide monitoring and oversight of non-public school placements and services.  
Implement required state and federal compliance procedures; provide complex case or exceptional needs 
consultation and support case coordination; perform resource coordination, information, and referral 
processes with other county agencies, community organizations, special education service provision to 
students, including mental health. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Develop, coordinate and supervise trainings in educationally related services and systems to 
various stakeholder groups 

• Travel to sites in which services are being conducted, which may include in and out of state 
residential treatment facilities, non-public schools and non-public agencies, county special 
education and district settings 

• Provide support, oversight and reporting for special education funds and budgets, including 
mental health 

• Assist in the development of district special education policies and procedures 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 
County agencies and community organizations to coordinate effective special education service provision 
to students, including mental health 
Supervision and motivation techniques for students with special needs 
Educationally-related mental health and counseling services 
Principles of staff development, techniques and strategies pertaining to instruction 
 
 



  

Board Approved: April 3, 2017, Revised, March 6, 2023 

ABILITY TO 
Understand and facilitate compliance with state and federal laws and regulations. 
Develop resources for professional development based on district needs 
Demonstrate knowledge of core curriculum and strategies for implementation.  
Facilitate and support the continuum of counseling interventions available for students enrolled in general 
and special education programs, including residential treatment facilities 
Develop, analyze and support special education programs and services 
Work with staff, students, and families enrolled within the district in order to facilitate the provision of 
educationally related mental health services 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Minimum three years of school/clinical or field related experiences. 
• Three or more years of administrative or administrative related experience – Desired 
• Possess ONE or more of the following Credentials and Licenses: 

o Pupil Personnel Services Credential - School Psychology 
o Administrative Credential  
o Education Specialist Credential 

• Evidence of work experience demonstrating administrative leadership  
• Excellent interpersonal skills to work effectively with students, teachers, administrators, families, and 

outside agencies 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The work environment and physical demands of the position as described is representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this category position. The information is not an exhaustive list of duties performed. 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. These physical standards are 
generic in nature and tasks may vary. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with differing abilities to perform 
the essential functions. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Required to use written and oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; 
analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use 
math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; 
work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; and interact cooperatively with District 
staff, parents, community members, vendors, and other organizations; occasionally required to deal with 
conflict situations. 
 
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: April 3, 2017, Revised, March 6, 2023 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties, employees are subject to constant interruption and are in direct contact with the 
public and employees. Negative interactions resulting from these contacts can result in stressful situations. 
These positions may be high volume positions and may work without direct and/or constant supervision. The 
noise level in an office environment is moderate. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RESOURCE SPECIALIST PROGRAM TEACHER 

 

Board Approved: August 9, 2010, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the general supervision of the School Principal plans develops and assists in the implementation of 
student individualized educational programs (IEP); works with students in the classroom; administers and 
interprets diagnostic and standardized tests; and plans for special needs students in accordance with District 
goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Assists classroom teacher in the identification of children with learning difficulties: evaluates and 
maintains records of progress on individual children in accordance with their Individual Education Plan 
(IEP); develops and maintains a classroom environment conducive to effective learning; fosters good 
health and safety standards at all times; assumes responsibility for behavior of children in the total school 
environment as well as in the classroom 
 
Uses a variety of instructional techniques and instructional media applicable to groups or individuals of 
varying abilities: works with small groups of children in the development of a systematic program of 
reading instruction, including basic skills of word recognition, comprehension, and vocabulary 
development; and math facts and computation; provides instruction in the use of oral language 
development 
 
Makes effective daily and long-range plans and goals: prepares and submits reports and attendance records 
accurately and promptly; plans and evaluates classroom activities with total group and individual children; 
provides for continuous child self-evaluation consistent with educational objectives and District policy 
 
Serves as a resource to teachers in recommending appropriate methods, techniques, materials, and 
equipment: assists teachers in the methods of informal observation of child behavior as a means of 
detecting learning problems; conducts demonstrations for teachers using a variety of instructional methods 
and techniques 
 
Develop as a professional educator: reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; maintain study of current practices and research; establish professional goals and pursue 
opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to improve professional practice 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assists children in building appropriate self-help skills. 
• Assists teachers in reporting student progress to parents. 
• Works with the home to achieve improvement in each child's behavior and learning. 
• Plans and coordinates the work of aides or other paraprofessionals. 
• Collaborate with other professionals in the program as needed 
• Exchange information and resolve issues as needed 
• Assure student progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities.  
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Applicable sections of the State Education Code and other Special Education laws 
• Technical aspects of the educational resource field 

 



  

Board Approved: August 9, 2010, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Curriculum for learning challenged and at-risk students 
• Classroom procedures and child guidance principals which promote appropriate student conduct 

and motivation for student learning 
• Applicable sections of the State Education Code, the Standards for the Teaching Profession, and 

other applicable laws  
• Research methods and report writing techniques  
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
ABILITY TO 

• Administer and interpret diagnostic and standardized tests 
• Communicate and coordinate activities with various personnel and with outside agencies 
• Prioritize and schedule meetings and timelines 
• Train and provide work direction to others 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Bachelor’s degree or higher with an emphasis in Special Education or closely related field 
• Valid California Teaching Credential with CLAD or BCLAD authorization 
• California Credential/Clear Specialist Instructional/Learning Handicap 
• Resource Specialist Certificate of Competence 
• Valid California driver’s license 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity  



  

Board Approved: August 9, 2010, Revised March 6, 2023 

machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee may work at a single site and/or may travel in personal 
vehicle from site to site. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with students in a classroom 
and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL COUNSELOR – GRADES 7 AND 8 

 

Board Approved: Board approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the supervision of the School Principal, coordinates the counseling and guidance program of the 
school site and other related functions as required consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Provides all learners access to a developmentally appropriate career and college guidance; meet with 
students and their parents to explain academic and behavior records, the course work, and academic 
progress needed for satisfactory completion of junior high school; collect, organize, and analyze student 
information through the use of education historical data, test results, and interview techniques. 
 
Appraise student interests, aptitudes, and attitudes utilizing a variety of assessment strategies and 
techniques: assists students in understanding and seeking solutions to social, emotional or academic 
problems and issues; serves as a resource pertaining to student behavior management strategies, and 
welfare and attendance concerns; meet, confer, and counsel with parents, and school personnel in 
developing alternative solutions to student academic, social, and emotional problems and concerns. 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the School Supplemental Counseling Program, the counselor will assist 
in the development and implementation of programs in grades seven and eight for students who are 
deemed to be Far Below Basic in English/language arts or mathematics pursuant to the California 
Standards Test, and provide support to students who are at risk of not graduating with the rest of their 
class and assist them to successfully transition to high school. 
 
Effectively participate in the planning and implementation of school guidance and curricular programs: 
perform individual and group counseling and guidance functions including academic, career, vocational, 
and behavioral counseling: assist in the planning, development, and conduct of programs that enhance 
student educational opportunities including speaker programs, student visitation programs or other 
similarly related activities. 
 
Serve as a resource to site and District personnel: assist in the administration and interpretation of 
standardized tests: assist in the development and monitoring of individual education and 504 plans for 
students; assist in identifying school program needs, and participate in developing school instructional 
programs geared to meet individual student needs; assist with the development of behavioral contracts for 
all special education students; assist in behavioral management programs and in resolving welfare and 
attendance problems and concerns. 
 
Develop as a professional:  seek out opportunities for professional development to enhance content 
knowledge and skill; establish professional goals and work with colleagues to improve professional 
practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Plan and conduct in-service educational experiences for staff and/or District 
• Collaborate with elementary school personnel to assist learners in making a smooth transition to 

intermediate school 
• Establish, maintain, and monitor the maintenance of a variety of files and records pertaining to 

student counseling, guidance, and related matters. 
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Participate in and/or support the sponsorship of pupil activities. 
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting. 



  

Board Approved: Board approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Principles, methods, techniques, strategies, and trends in educational, social, and emotional 
adjustment counseling 

• Applicable and appropriate interest and achievement appraisal instruments, techniques, and 
procedures 

• Social, emotional, and behavioral characteristics of adolescent students 
• Program evaluation and research techniques, strategies, and procedures 
• Appropriate curriculum and instructional programs pertaining to students with a variety of 

aptitudes and varying interests 
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children. 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
ABILITY TO 

• Assist students in effectively analyzing and developing alternative solutions to behavioral, 
education, social, and emotional problems and concerns 

• Conduct, analyze, and effectively utilize a variety of individual and group testing procedures and 
instruments applicable to student clients 

• Effectively deal with site and District personnel, parents, social, and youth service agencies in 
resolving student problems and concerns 

• Prepare and deliver presentations 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students  
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Perform the essential duties of the job with or without reasonable accommodation 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of a Bachelor’s Degree in psychology, counseling, and guidance from an accredited 
institution of higher learning 

• California Pupil Personnel Services Credential authorizing services as a counselor 
 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s Degree of higher in psychology, counseling and guidance from and accredited institution of 
higher learning 

• Two years of guidance service 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 



  

Board Approved: Board approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Mental acuity to perform the essential functions of this position in a safe, accurate, neat, and timely fashion 
and to make and evaluate the results of judgments and decisions is a must. Employee may be exposed to 
hostile or abusive individuals and must endure high tolerance for ongoing stressful situations. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with students in a 
classroom and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in this position may have higher level of 
exposure to infection from students. There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet 
multiple demands from several people. This environment may be expected to include frequent interruptions, 
moderate noise level that may occasionally become very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Counselor Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST 

 

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under direction of the Principal and Director of Special Education, serves as psychologist to students in 
TK – 8: evaluate the specialized needs of students in the educational setting; assist students in understanding 
and seeking solution to social, emotional, or academic problems and issues; serves as a resource pertaining 
to student behavior management, learning strategies, welfare and attendance problems and concerns; plans 
and carries out programs to enable children to attain maximum achievement and adjustment. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Perform a variety of individual and group psycho-educational assessment and diagnosis of specific 
learning, emotional, and behavioral disabilities: prepares recommendations pertaining to student 
remediation, placement in special programs an interventions; counsel pupils individually and in small 
groups using a variety of data gathering and therapy techniques; assist in the development and monitoring 
of individual education plans for students with exceptional needs. 
 
Consult and confer with instructional and administrative personnel in the development and 
implementation of instructional methods and procedures designed to facilitate learning and to overcome 
learning and behavioral disorders: serve as a member of student study teams and collaborate with other 
team members in planning special programs and usage of remedial instructional materials for students 
with special needs. 
 
Participate in parent conferences, pupil evaluation reviews and provide pupil profiles indicating learning 
strengths and weaknesses: consult with parents to further their understanding of the learning and emotional 
adjustment process pertaining to their child; refers individuals to community agencies to secure medical, 
vocational, or social services for student or family. 
 
Serves as a liaison between the schools and mental health and juvenile agencies in pursuing referral follow 
ups: assist in the development and monitoring of individual education plans for students with exceptional 
needs; serves as consultant to school board, superintendent, administrative committees and parent teacher 
groups in matters involving psychological services within education system or school; conducts needs 
assessment, researches, writes, and develops evaluative schemes for specific programs at the District level. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assist in identifying school psychological service needs 
• Plan and present, as requested, a variety of management related reports pertaining to school 

psychological service functions and activities 
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Principle methods, techniques, strategies, and trends in educational, social and emotional 
adjustment assessment functions;  

• Applicable and appropriate  psychological and achievement appraisal instruments, techniques and 
procedures 

• Social and youth service agencies in the local and greater metropolitan area 
• Evaluation and research techniques, strategies, and procedures 

 



  

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Curriculum and instruction programs proven to be beneficial to pupils with special learning needs  
• Conflict resolution procedures 

 
ABILITY TO 

• Provide informative in-service programs to school staff and parents 
• Develop alternative solutions to behavioral, educational, social, and emotional problems and 

concerns 
• Effectively deal with site and District personnel, parents, social service, and youth service agencies 

in resolving student problems and concerns 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members. 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students.  
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations. 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment. 
• Perform the essential duties of the job with or without reasonable accommodation 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of a Master’s Degree or higher from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Possession of California Pupil Personnel Services School Psychology Credential 
• Experience as a school psychologist; classroom teacher or counselor at the elementary level is 

desirable 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include frequent sitting and standing for extended periods of time. 
Dependent on class/student assignment, the employee my occasionally lift, push, pull, and/or move up to 50 
pounds. Repetitive bending at the waist, as well as kneeling, stooping, crouching to assist students is also 
required. Employees may reach overhead, above the shoulders, and horizontally. Dexterity of hands and 
fingers to demonstrate activities or run equipment is required as is hearing and speaking to exchange 
information, make presentations, hear in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound. Seeing to 
read a variety of materials and monitor student activities is also required. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Mental acuity to perform the essential functions of this position in a safe, accurate, neat, and timely fashion 
and to make and evaluate the results of judgments and decisions is a must. Employee may be exposed to 
hostile or abusive individuals and must endure high tolerance for ongoing stressful situations. 
 



  

Board Approved: Board Approved, Revised March 6, 2023 

 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with students in the 
office, a classroom, and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in this position may have higher level 
of exposure to infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to 
meet multiple demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL DAY CLASS (SDC) TEACHER 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 

Board Approved: 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the supervision of the Principal, the SDC classroom teacher works with students who have 
mild/moderate disabilities in a classroom setting providing meaningful instruction, evaluation, and 
supervision, maximizing the learning potential of each student consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Work with identified students in and out of the classroom in individual and small group skill based 
instruction: present appropriate instructional material; inspect student work assignments and progress; 
assess and evaluate accordingly.  
 
Apply appropriate learning theories for individuals with exceptional need: write appropriate IEP goals and 
objectives for students on caseload; observe and monitor children’s behavior and development in their 
environment; present activities that are developmentally appropriate for the students and are specifically 
designed to conform to the student’s IEP; assist in providing access to various developmentally 
appropriate equipment and specialized materials. 
 
Plan and implement appropriate integration experiences for pupils: establish and maintain standards for 
student behavior/control required to achieve an effective learning environment; participate in outings and 
field trips with students and faculty as needed; assist in providing opportunities for students to develop 
self-esteem and to develop pre-academic skills. 
 
Interact and consult with family members, teachers, and other service providers, as needed: assist parents 
to seek and coordinate other services in their community that may be provided to their children by various 
agencies; consult with family regarding family involvement activities. 
 
Develop as a professional educator: reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; maintain study of current practices and research; establish professional goals and pursue 
opportunities to grow professionally; work with colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Monitor and coordinate assessment and reassessment procedures 
• Develop and monitor individual prescriptive intervention plans in response to proficiency 

assessments 
• Maintain a record keeping system that facilitates short and long term evaluation of student progress 
• Provide appropriate standard based instruction to meet student needs 
• Collaborate with other professionals in the program as needed 
• Exchange information and resolve issues as needed 
• Assure student progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities.  
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in curriculum development 
and classroom instruction 

• Child guidance principles and practices related to students with special education needs 
 



  

Board Approved: 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Applicable sections of Education Code, CA law and other special education laws relating to minors 
including student and parental rights 

• Equipment and technology operation related to special needs instruction 
• Curriculum and lesson development to meet IEP goals 
• Terminology involved in special education programs 
• Current trends and research concerning students with special needs 
• Child growth and development/behavior characteristics 
• Conflict resolution procedures 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Perform a variety of professional duties to assist special education students with identified needs 
• Administer and interpret diagnostic standardized tests 
• Assist students in reaching appropriate instructional levels 
• Meet schedules and timelines 
• Work independently with little direction and confidentially with discretion 
• Assist students as needed  
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Bachelor’s degree or higher with an emphasis in Special Education or closely related field 
• Valid California Teaching Credential with CLAD or BCLAD authorization 
• Possession of an appropriate Special Education or Education Specialist Credential authorized to 

teach moderate needs students 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or  
 
 



  

Board Approved: 2017, Revised March 6, 2023 

play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and  
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments and on, or near student playground equipment. The employee’s primary 
responsibility is working with students in a classroom and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in 
this position may have higher level of exposure to infection from students. There is also frequent contact 
with staff and public and the need to meet multiple demands from several people. The noise level may be 
moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPEECH AND LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST (SLP)  

 

Board Approved: 1997, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum serves as district speech and 
language specialist. Provides specialized speech and language services including therapy, evaluation, and 
assistance to individuals or groups of students who qualify for services as established by State Standards. 
Consults with staff and parents regarding speech therapy and instruction strategies. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Provide specialized services and assist and with assessment and screening of students with speech and 
language deficiencies; utilize age-appropriate standardized and non-standardized testing and assessment 
tools; provide phonological and language training in individual or small groups of students. 
 
Develop and monitor individual prescriptive intervention plans in response to speech and language 
proficiency assessments: complete concise and valid assessment reports including diagnostic information 
and treatment recommendation for initial evaluation and periodic IEPs, participate in developing IEPS for 
students who qualify for DIS. 
 
Provide individual and small group therapy: schedule caseload; makes effective daily and long-range 
plans; establish and maintain standards of student behavior/control required to achieve an effective 
learning atmosphere. 
 
Participate in IEP meetings and consultations to provide assessment information to teachers and parents: 
provide assessment of current communication skills and recommendations for future instructional needs; 
confer with parents about their children's progress on a regular basis. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Operate a computer terminal and other specialized diagnostic and office equipment such as speech 
and language software, video camera, tape recorder and various electronic communication devices 

• Prepare and maintain a variety of related records and reports such as IEP forms and assessment 
paperwork, daily speech and attendance register, notes and files for annual IEPs 

• Work with teachers to improve speaking and listening skills within the classroom 
• Participate in all State/Federal review processes as requested 
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees  
• Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting 

 
Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Advanced-level diagnostic and clinical procedures, tests, and equipment used in treatment of 
speech and language disorders 

• Computer operation, applicable hardware and software associated with adaptive and speech and 
language technology 

• Augmentative communication devices for students with severe handicaps 
• Assessment theories, practices and techniques utilized for integration of students with special 

needs. 
• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary 
• Child guidance principles and practices related to children with special education needs 
• Record keeping techniques 



  

Board Approved: 1997, Revised March 6, 2023 

• Applicable section of the State Education Code and other applicable laws 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Evaluate, plan and implement goals and objectives to meet the communication needs of individual 
students 

• Conduct language and speech testing and assessment 
• Provide speech and language therapy; monitor and evaluate student progress 
• Maintain records and generate reports 
• Prepare and deliver oral presentations 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Perform the essential duties of the job with or without reasonable accommodation 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of a Master’s Degree or higher in communicative disorders or closely related field from 
an accredited institution of higher learning 

• Clinical Rehabilitative Services Credential required by the State of California 
• Two years private or clinical experience in field preferred 
• Valid CA driver’s license 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning self physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
 



  

Board Approved: 1997, Revised March 6, 2023 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee may work at a single site and/or may travel in personal 
vehicle from site to site. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with students in a classroom 
and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Speech Language Pathologist Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STEAM INNOVATION COACH 

TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) 
 

  

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, the Teacher on Special 
Assignment (TOSA) –STEAM Innovation Coach will assist, by serving as an instructional coach, in the 
implementation of the 21st Century teaching skills, curriculum development and the integration of STEAM 
Education as it connects to the curriculum inside and outside of the classroom. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for teachers intended to build capacity and 
expertise in the use of STEAM/Coding in the classroom: conduct demonstration lessons and assist with 
curriculum design; assist teachers through peer coaching, classroom observations, peer feedback, student 
data analysis of effective STEAM/Coding teaching strategies, lesson design and co-planning lessons in 
STEAM/Coding. 
  
Design, implement, and support learning opportunities for ALL subgroups including English Learners 
and at-risk students through STEAM/Coding integrations: supports students’ college and career readiness 
utilizing 21st Century learning skills; help provide coordination and support for the Horizons (GATE/High 
Achiever Program) as it relates to STEAM/Coding. 
 
Develop curriculum that effectively integrates the use of STEAM/Coding in the teaching and learning 
process: design, organize, schedule, and present professional development programs, curriculum, and 
instruction projects and assistance for Transitional Kindergarten through eighth grade teachers in the use 
of STEAM/Coding and strategies to support ALL subgroups including English Learners and at-risk 
students; provide assistance in the design, function, and implementation of the STEAM Innovation Labs 
at each school; analyze and use data to identify program needs and to evaluate, improve, and report on 
program effectiveness.  
 
Attend professional development workshops to align practice with the District vision for 21st Century 
learning: establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
Specific duties are based on the nature and location of the assignment: the omission of specific statements of duties 
does not exclude the duties if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. Individuals who 
hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE OF 

• Instructional technology as it relates to STEAM/Coding 
• 21st Century learning skills and objectives 
• Principles, theories, methods, techniques, and strategies pertaining to teaching and instruction of 

students and adults 
• Educational curriculum, instructional goals and objectives, and educational trends and research 

findings pertaining to educational technology and STEAM/Coding 
• STEAM/Coding to facilitate in accelerating the achievement of all students and subgroups 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy  
 
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 

ABILITY TO 
• Assist District leadership in planning and organizing the implementation and continued use of 

STEAM Activities and Coding 
• Support and assist with the coordination of the Horizons (GATE/High Achiever Program) related 

to STEAM/Coding 
• Communicate effectively, both orally and in writing 
• Use the Google Platform to prepare supplemental materials 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students  
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Valid California Teaching credential with English Learner authorization or equivalent 
• Compliance with No Child Left Behind (NCLB) 
• Five (5) years of successful classroom teaching experience in an elementary and/or 

intermediate/junior high school setting required 
• Bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Training/experience in the use of instructional technology as it relates to STEAM/Coding in the 

classroom setting required 
• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 

presentations, organization of tasks/projects, and involvement in curriculum planning 
 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s degree or other advanced degree from an accredited institution of higher learning 
• Administrative Services credential desirable 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this class.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or 
specialized work assignment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard. Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and/or around a classroom or 
play yard.  The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial. The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: April 6, 2020, Revised March 6, 2023 

MENTAL DEMANDS 
Required to use written and oral communication skills, read and interpret data, information and documents; 
analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use 
math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; 
work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines; interact with District and program 
personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and others encountered in the course 
of work. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. Employees in this position may have higher level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
 PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 
 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

Board Approved: March 23, 1987, January 1996, September 26, 2005, September 16, 2014,  
Revised March 6, 2023 

DEFINITION 
Under the general direction of the Board of Trustees, supervises all District operations in accordance with 
Board Policies. Although the Superintendent may delegate appropriate powers and duties so that 
operational decision can be made at various administrative levels, he/she is responsible for the execution 
of these powers and duties and will establish administrative regulations as needed to serve as the 
instructional leader for the District. 
 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that might be performed. The 
omission of specific statements of duties or functions does not exclude the duties if the work is similar, related or a 
logical assignment to the position. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
The Superintendent of Schools is the chief executive officer of the Board of Trustees. (Education Code 
35035) Shall act as secretary to the Board and shall prepare agenda and minutes of Board meetings, 
handles Board correspondence, and maintains all Board records, contracts, and other documents; is 
responsible for carrying out all policies established by the Board and advises the Board on the need for 
new and/or revised policies and make policy recommendations based on data and input from staff 
members and advisory committees.  In cases not specifically covered by Board policies, the 
Superintendent shall take appropriate action and report such action to the Board not later than the next 
Board meeting; shall be present at all meeting of the Board and its special committees except when 
pertaining to their reemployment being considered by the Board. All matters requiring Board action, 
together with the materials needed for informed decisions shall be submitted by the Superintendent; they 
shall be advisor to the Board in all its deliberations. 
 
All individuals employed by the Board are responsible to the Superintendent of Schools. The 
Superintendent shall establish such regulations and give such instructions to the school employees as may 
be necessary to make the policies of the Board effective; shall determine whether certificated employees 
have a valid certificate as required by law (Ed. Code 35035); shall be responsible for ensuring the 
evaluation of each staff member; shall have the power to transfer certificated employees from one school 
to another. The decision shall be based on the best interest of the District and be consistent with the adopted 
Board policy concerning transfers and the provisions of existing collective bargaining agreements. (Ed. 
Code 35035 cf. 4-114- Transfers/Reassignment) Shall submit in writing recommendations in respect to 
all candidates for employment. The Board shall accept or reject such recommendations, but should employ 
candidates only on the Superintendent’s recommendations; shall recommend to the Board a student’s 
suspension or expulsion under the appropriate circumstances. (Ed. Code 48900) 
 
The Superintendent shall formulate and recommend for the consideration of the Board personnel policies 
needed for efficient functioning of the District staff; shall direct the operations and activities of 
administrators; see they effectively guide and coordinate the operations and activities of the educational 
system; secure their assistance in formulation the internal objectives, plans, and programs; evaluate their 
job performance; and stand ready at all times to render them advice and support. 
 
The Superintendent shall formulate and administer a program of supervision for all schools and provide 
professional leadership for the education program of the schools; shall formulate educationally sound 
policies and present them to the Board for consideration; shall regularly report to the Board on all aspects  
of the District’s education program and submit a school calendar for the ensuing school year; shall provide 
program articulation with the Fullerton Joint Union High School District whenever possible and feasible.  
 
 
 



  

Board Approved: March 23, 1987, January 1996, September 26, 2005, September 16, 2014,  
Revised March 6, 2023 

The Superintendent serves as the District’s chief negotiator during the collective bargaining process; will 
ensure effective relations with employee organizations are maintained. The Superintendent will establish 
and maintain liaisons with community group’s which are interested or involved in the education programs 
of the District; shall serve as the District’s advisor to the Lowell Joint Education Foundation; shall 
represent and advocate for the District in dealings with other school systems, professional organizations, 
business firms, agencies of government, and general public. The Superintendent shall be directly 
responsible for the District’s website and for the news releases and/or other items of public interest 
emanating from all District employees that pertain to education matters, policies, procedures, school 
related incidents, or events, and shall approve media interviews of this nature with District employees. 
 
The Superintendent (or designee with Board approval) shall be responsible for supervising the preparation 
and submission of the District budget to the Board for the ensuing fiscal year; shall submit regular financial 
and budgetary reports to the Board of Trustees including any outstanding obligations incurred by the 
school district.  Shall revise and take any other action concerning the budget as the Board may designate; 
in accordance with Board policies, shall have the power within limits of major appropriations approved 
by the Board to approve and direct all purchases and expenditures; is authorized to approve conference 
expenses for employees on official business; shall have the power to enter into any contracts on behalf of 
the Board. (Ed. Code 35035) Shall personally be liable for any district moneys paid out as a result of 
her/his misconduct in relations to any contracts made. (Ed. Code 39656) The Superintendent is responsible 
for the implementation of a plan for maintenance, improvement, or expansion of buildings, and site 
facilities; shall keep a regularly updated inventory of all property, furnishings, materials, and supplies of 
the District 
 
PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS 
The Superintendent of Schools must have the background, skills, and abilities essential for excellence in 
educational leadership.  The Board recognizes that selecting a Superintendent is one of the most important 
decisions it will make. The Board has identified the following desired characteristics: 

• Demonstrated ability to provide effective visionary leadership and strategic planning to focus 
resources towards the primary goal of quality education 

• An innovative leader with the ability to effectively interact with all District stakeholder in order to 
continue to move and improve educational initiatives in the District 

• A collaborator who brings people together building positive relationships with the Board, 
administration, staff members, and community.  

• A person who is a good listener, open and accessible to all, who is able to communicate effectively, 
motivate and who is highly visible and vested part of the schools and community 

• An ethical leader who models high expectations for self, staff members, and students and who 
possesses the personal characteristics of honesty, dependability, humor, loyalty, and a strong work 
ethic 

• Demonstrated success in developing and maintaining productive Board/Superintendent/staff 
relations with honest and open communication 

• A record of ability to refine, improve, and implement curriculum, instruction, technology, and 
management strategies by working with people and utilizing their talents and skill 

• A leader who has demonstrated fiscal and operational expertise ensuring consistent application of 
administrative policy and the ability to implement long-range plans that benefit students 

  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Master’s degree from an accredited institution of higher learning, and/or preferably a Doctorate 
Degree. 

• Minimum of five years of teaching experience, preferably at various grade levels 
 



  

Board Approved: March 23, 1987, January 1996, September 26, 2005, September 16, 2014,  
Revised March 6, 2023 

• Minimum of five years of administrative or supervisory experience, including serving as school 
principal 

• Experience in a school or community leadership role which required public speaking and 
presentations, and organization of tasks/projects 

 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Valid California Driver’s License 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORK CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands described below are representative of those that must be met by employees 
to successfully perform the essential functions of this position.  The information is not an exhaustive list of 
duties performed, additional duties may be assigned. These physical standards are generic in nature and 
tasks may vary. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with differing abilities to 
perform the essential functions.   
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and talk or 
hear.  The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to handle and operate objects, tools, or 
controls and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to balance, stoop, kneel, or 
crouch.   The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects such as records or files 
typically weighing up to 20 pounds.  This position may require immediate response in the event of 
emergencies or disaster and the ability to work well under stressful circumstances. Specific vision abilities 
required by this position include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth 
perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
MENTAL DEMANDS 
Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and 
documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; interpret policies and procedures; 
use math and mathematical reasoning; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact with District 
staff, vendors, and the general public. 
 
WORK ENVIORNMENT  
The employee will work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately 
quiet. There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple demands from several 
people. The employee will need to drive to District sites, training facilities, community meetings and other 
locations as needed. The noise level can be moderate to noisy 
 
SUPERVISION FROM:  Board of Trustees               EVALUATION BY:  Board of Trustees 
SALARY RANGE: As per individual contract           PERIOD OF SERVICE:  As per individual contract 
 

EDUCATION CODE 
35020 Duties of employees set by governing board 
35026 Employment of district superintendent by certain districts 
35028 Qualifications for employment 
35029 Waiver of certification requirement for chief administrative officer of the district 
35031 Term of employment (up to four years) 
35032 Salary increases 
35035 Additional powers and duties of superintendent 
48900 Authority of superintendent to recommend suspension or expulsion 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
TEACHER  

 

Board Approved: December 8, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023    

 
DEFINITION 
Under direction of the school Principal is responsible for facilitating and environment of learning; through 
planning, organizing, presenting and evaluating a program of meaningful instruction maximizing the 
learning potential of each individual student consistent with District goals and priorities. 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES 
Engage students in 21st century learning by connecting students' prior knowledge, life experiences and 
interests with learning goals u sing a variety of instructional strategies and resources to respond to 
students’ diverse need s: facilitate learning that promotes autonomy as well as group interactions and 
choice and engaging students in grappling, critical thinking and other activities that make subject matter 
meaningful; promote self-directed reflective learning for all students. 
 
Create and maintain an effective environment for student learning: create a physical environment that 
engages students; establish a climate that promotes fairness and respect; promote social development and 
group responsibility; establish and maintain standards for student behavior; plan and implement classroom 
procedures and routines that support student learning; use instructional time efficiently. 
 
Understand and organize matter for student learning:  demonstrate knowledge of subject matter content 
and student development; organize curriculum to support student understanding of subject matter; 
interrelate ideas and information within and across subject matter areas; develop student understanding 
through instructional strategies that are appropriate to the subject matter; use materials, resources and 
technologies to make subject matter accessible to students. 
 
Plan instruction and design learning experiences for all students: draw on and value students' backgrounds, 
interests and developmental learning needs; establish and articulate goals for student learning, develop 
and sequence instructional activities and materials for student learning; design short-term and long-term 
plans to foster student learning; modify/differentiate instructional plans to adjust for student needs. 
 
Assess student learning: establish and communicate learning goals for students; collect and use multiple 
sources of information /data to assess student learning; involve and guide students in assessing their own 
learning; use the results of assessments to guide instruction; communicate with students, families and 
other audiences about student progress. 
 
Develop as a professional educator; reflect on teaching practices and participate in professional 
development; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with 
colleagues to improve professional practice. 
 
OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Assure student progress to meet District standards, and adhere to District goals and priorities. 
• Participate in faculty meetings and committees 
• Participate in and /or support the sponsorship of pupil activities. 
• Perform non-class room supervision when equitable and reasonably assigned. 
• Plan and direct the work of volunteers who may assist in the classroom. 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
 
 



  

Board Approved: December 8, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023    

KNOWLEDGE OF 
• Current principles, theories, practices, methods and techniques used in curriculum development 

and classroom instruction 
• Classroom procedures and child guidance principals which promote appropriate student conduct 

and motivation for student learning 
• Applicable sections of the State Education Code, the Standard s for the Teaching Profession, and 

other applicable laws 
• Research methods and report writing techniques 
• Current trends and research concerning the growth and development of children. 
• Computer and technology applications utilized in education 
• Effective communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing interpersonal 

skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy 
 
ABILITY TO 

• Adapt/differentiate plans to meet different needs, learning rates, and instructional levels of pupils 
• Create an instructional program and a classroom environment favorable to learning and personal 

growth 
• Establish effective rapport with pupils 
• Motivate pupils to develop skills, attitudes, and knowledge needed to provide a good educational 

foundation in accordance with each pupil's ability 
• Monitor children in classrooms 
• Maintain professional relationships with pupils, parents, colleagues, and supervising staff 

members. 
• Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job 

environment 
• Analyze data and work with staff on site improvement activities designed to enhance the learning 

of all students 
• Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment 

in a variety of situations 
  
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

• Possession of appropriate California Teaching Credential with CLAD emphasis or English 
• Language Learner Authorization 
• Possession of a Bachelor's Degree or higher from an accredited institution 
• Must meet Federal teacher competency, highly qualified teacher requirements under the Elementary 

and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) 
 
EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS 

• Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance 
• Fingerprint clearance for school personnel 
• Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff and 

parents 
 
PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be 
met by employees to successfully pe1jorm the essential functions of this class.   Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individual s with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are 
generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment. 
 
 



  

Board Approved: December 8, 2014, Revised March 6, 2023    

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands of this position include remaining in a stationary position for extended periods of time 
as well as move or traverse throughout a classroom, school grounds and play yard.  Dependent on 
class/student assignment, the employee will position self appropriately to complete multiple tasks, 
occasionally transport items of varying sizes or shapes up to 50 pounds across and /or around a classroom or 
play yard.  Positioning se lf physically to assist students is also required. Employee will operate office and 
classroom equipment such as computers, projectors, calculator, and other classroom and office productivity 
machinery. The ability to communicate and exchange accurate information and ideas so others will 
understand in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound is crucial.  The ability to observe details 
and inspect a variety of materials as well as monitor student activities is also required. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, 
indoors and outdoors environments. The employee's primary responsibility is working with students in a 
classroom or instructional environment. Employees in this position may have high level of exposure to 
infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple 
demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to very noisy. 
 
SALARY RANGE 
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Salary Schedule 
 
PERIOD OF SERVICE 
Work calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees 

 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Approved: March 6, 2023 

 LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

NUTRITION SERVICES SUPERVISOR    

Classified Management Salary Schedule  

JOB SUMMARY:   

Under supervision of the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, this position supervises and coordinates all 
aspects of food production and distribution of meals and necessary items or goods to school sites from a central kitchen or 
warehouse. Manages the daily operation of the central kitchen, staff who support food services at the central kitchen and school 
sites, and assists in the preparation and service of meals.   

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:   
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific  
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.   

● Monitors and ensures that the operation of the central kitchen and school cafeterias serve meals in compliance with
the school nutrition program; meet current Federal/State nutrition standards and meal pattern requirements including
children with special needs diets and expected portion control of meals.

● Ensures the central kitchen and school cafeterias maintain compliance with sanitation and recommended
safety standards in food preparation, serving storage, cleaning of any equipment and resolves any issues or concerns
in this area.

● Supervise and provide guidance for food service staff at the central kitchen and school
cafeterias including assigning work and shifts, training food service staff in assigned duties,
assisting in the selection and evaluation process of food service staff.

● Orders and inventories food and supplies according to planned menus and meals. Receives
and inspects food service deliveries for accuracy and quality assurance. Schedules food
service deliveries and distribution of supplies to school cafeterias from the central kitchen or
warehouse.

● Prepare daily food production for all food programs at all sites. Participate and assist in
planning of menus, maintenance, completing Federal or State food service or facility audits
or reports.

● Responsible for skilled preparation of food items on the menu.
● Interprets and reconstructs standardized recipes.
● Responsible for receiving, storing, rotating and care of food supplies and equipment.
● Responsible for preparation and packaging of foods to be used in satellite schools.
● Responsible for scheduling, preparing, and serving food for nutrition break at the intermediate school.
● Requisitions food, supplies, and equipment. Orders food and supplies from approved vendors.
● Prepares and maintains written records on amounts of food planned and served to be used during SNP coordinated

reviews.
● Prepares and follows work schedules that promote organized workflow and development of employee skills.
● With assistance from the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services or designee provides input or

aides in the completion of personnel evaluations of food service staff.
● Maintain accurate records of student accounts. Generate computerized reports upon request.
● Collects and counts money. Prepares cash reports and enters data into sales record keeping.
● Supervises and trains substitutes, volunteers, and staff in the operations of nutrition services for the District.
● Conducts short training sessions to keep employees informed of school events as well as to develop

employee knowledge and skills.
● Performs related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:   

 Knowledge of:  
● Current USDA nutrition standards that apply to meals served in the SNP (School Nutrition Program).
● Importance of the marketplace’s influence on food trends and availability and how they relate to menu planning.



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Approved: March 6, 2023 

● Appropriate system for documenting staff development and training.
● Use of technology as an SNP management tool.
● Use of commodities to manage food costs.
● Principles of Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) system.
● Principles of preplanning, planning and scheduling food production to maximize efficient use of time and

equipment  and minimize production challenges.
● Safe use, care and cleaning methods of equipment in the school cafeteria.
● The importance of cross-training to enhance employee productivity and a more efficient workplace
● Procedures involved in ordering, receiving and storing of food services supplies.
● Health and safety rules and regulations that pertain to the operation of a school food service program.
● Methods of assessing the skill level needs of the SNP personnel as well as self-evaluation.

Ability to:  
● Follow the menu planning guide and other appropriate USDA resources for SNP when involved with menu

planning.
● Create promotional activities that motivate and support student selection of meals that promote good health.
● Prepare reports and keep records making simple arithmetical computations.
● Enforce rules of health, cleanliness, personal habits, and proper clothing to ensure clean and healthy food handlers.
● Operate machines found in a school kitchen, including a POS computer.
● Maintain a safe work environment and follow District procedures for reporting accidents and injuries.
● Maintain appropriate storage areas according to Federal, State and local guidelines.
● Interpret data and sales history of food items for ordering and forecasting production.
● Administer food preference surveys and analyze resulting data.
● Implement methods for increasing productivity and decreasing waste.
● Encourage cooperation between food service staff and teaching staff in promoting higher student participation in

lunch, breakfast and other supporting food programs.
● Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
● Lift and move items weighing up to 25 pounds.

Education/Training/Experience: 
 Equivalent to completion of high school or General Education Diploma (GED). Minimum of three years experience  

     and/or training in school or institutional food services; completion of Food Safety Manager Certification and  
    California School Nutrition Association (CSNA) courses related to the food service program in public schools. At least 
    one year in a lead or supervisory capacity.   

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:  
The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to successfully perform  the essential 
functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  These physical demands are 
generic in nature and tasks may vary depending on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.  

 Physical Demands: 
Physical demands of this position include standing for extended periods of time. The employee is required to frequently  
walk, stand or stoop, bend at the waist and reach at or below the shoulders. Continuously uses hand strength to grasp  objects 
and tools and operate nutrition service equipment. The employee must lift and/or move items weighing up to 25  pounds. 
These objects include bags of milk or juice, cases of fruit, pans of food, etc. Specific vision abilities required  by this job 
include close vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.  Employees may use 
vision to monitor food quality and quantity and may also serve students, order supplies, collect  money, etc. Also required 
are hearing and speaking abilities to exchange information.   

Mental Demands: 
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; read and interpret data, information and 
documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact cooperatively with  
District staff, students and parents.   

Work Environment:  
While performing the duties of this job, the employee regularly works in an indoor kitchen environment with exposure to  
heat from ovens, hot foods and steamers and cleaning chemicals, fumes, equipment, and metal objects. Employees also 
work around knives, dicers, mixers, slicers and other sharp objects. Work surfaces may be slippery. The noise level in  the 
work environment is usually moderate but may be loud depending on specific work site and/or equipment operation.   



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Approved: March 6, 2023 

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties  
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.   

WORK PERIOD:   

12 months per year, 5 days per week, 8 hours per day 

___________________________________________________________________________________  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-C2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of the 2022-2023 Classified Management  
Salary Schedule, Effective March 6, 2023, with the 
Addition of the Nutrition Services Supervisor Position  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
The 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule, effective March 6, 2023, with the 
addition of the Nutrition Services Supervisor position is submitted for Board approval.  
 
It is recommended that the 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule, effective 
March 6, 2023, with the addition of the Nutrition Services Supervisor position, be approved, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
JC/me 

 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH 
Dance & Productions to Provide Audio and 
Lighting Services for Lowell Joint Youth Theatre 
Seussical Shows during the 2022/2023 School 
Year 

ACTION 
 

 
 
Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide Audio and Lighting 
Services for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows at Macy and Meadow Green schools 
on March 10, 11, 12, 2023, at a cost not to exceed $ 4,175.00.  Funding for this expenditure will 
be covered by Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant. 
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide 
Audio and Lighting services for the Seussical Shows at Macy and Meadow Green on March 10, 
11, 12, 2023, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents.  
 
 
 



    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-D2-1 
 

 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union 
High School District Provision of Library Services, 
Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

       
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to be in compliance with Ed code Section 18100 which 
states the governing Board of each school district shall provide school library services for 
the pupils and teachers of the district by establishing and maintaining school libraries or by 
contractual arrangements with another public agency. We are contracting with FJUHSD 
for certificated Library services effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 for 
compliance.  The fee not to exceed $1,000.00 will be paid for by Curriculum department 
funds. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School District for 
the provision of Library Services effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 be approved, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                        
Superintendent’s Comment:  
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To:    President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From:    Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Approval of Extended Field Trip to Catalina Island Marine              ACTION 

Institute from March 13-15, 2023                           
    

 
There will be 54 sixth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating in an 
extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from Monday, March 13, 2023, to, 
Wednesday, March 15, 2023.  Students will enjoy a variety of experiential science labs and 
adventure activities in Marine Science and Island Ecology.  Supervision will be provided by 
3 staff members and 8 parent volunteers. 
 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals: 
Patty Jacobsen (Staff) 
Jessica Sober (Staff) 
Michelle Valdez (Staff) 
Nicole Jasso (Parent) 
Rashell Flores (Parent) 
Steven Coumparoules (Parent) 
Jose Quintero (Parent) 
Hugo Cisneros (Parent) 
Erica Gomez (Parent) 
David De Alba (Parent) 
 
 
It is recommended that the extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute be approved 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                        
Superintendent’s Comment:  
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To:    President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From:    Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Approval of Extended Field Trip to Ocean Institute in                      ACTION 

Dana Point from March 8 – 11, 2023                    
    

 
 
There will be 34 fifth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating in two 
extended field trips to the Ocean Institute in Dana Point.  Group #1 with 19 students will 
attend on March 8th & 9th and Group #2 with 15 students will attend on March 10th & 11th.  
Students will study the history of the Revolutionary War in a real life setting.  Supervision 
will be provided by 3 staff members and 5 parent volunteers for each group. 
 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals for both groups: 
Patty Jacobsen (Staff) 
Michelle Valdes (Staff) 
Sylvia Lee (Staff) 
Robert La Voie (Parent) 
Albert Rubalcaba (Parent) 
Elena Klock (Parent) 
Nadine Machuca (Parent) 
Kara Perez (Parent) 
Laurie Kudler (Parent)  
Sam Sullivan (Parent) 
Gena Bonafede (Parent) 
Wendy Pollard (Parent) 
Quyen Ly (Parent) 
Lee Perine (Parent) 
 
 
It is recommended that the extended field trip to the Ocean Institute be approved and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: . Approval of Agreement with Magic Jump Rentals, 
Inc. to Provide Inflatables for Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School, for School Dances and Other 
Annual Events for the 2022-2023 school year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

 
 
The District has a need to contract with Magic Jump Rentals, Inc. in order to provide 
inflatables to be used for school dances and other annual events held at Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School to be paid by the Rancho Starbuck ASB and donation account. 
 
It is recommended that the agreement with Magic Jump Rentals, Inc. for inflatables for 
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, for the school dances and other annual events, not to 
exceed $10,000, to be paid by the Rancho Starbuck ASB and donation account be approved, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CE/mc 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Agreement with A & D Transportation 
for Athletic and Field Trip Transportation for the 
2022-2023 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
The District has a need to contract with an additional transportation company to fulfill the 
needs of the schools’ field trip requests.  In addition, A & D provides transportation for 
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate athletics for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 
It is recommended that the contract with A & D Transportation for Field Trip Transportation 
services for the 2022-2023 school year, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee 
be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Hot Dogger Tours, Inc. dba Gold Coast 
Tours Bus Transportation Services for the 2022-
2023 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award a contract for transportation to Hot 
Dogger Tours, Inc. dba Gold Coast Tours for the 2022-2023 school year, be approved, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Lux Bus Transportation Services for the 
2022-2023 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award a contract for transportation to Lux 
Transportation for the 2022-2023 school year, be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E5-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
March 6, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Zum Bus Transportation Services for 
the 2022-2023 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award a contract for transportation to Zum Bus 
Company for the 2022-2023 school year, be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 

 


	Board Book March 6, 2023.pdf
	BOARD BOOK MARCH 6, 2023.pdf
	ADPC9B7.tmp
	Background:

	ADP98F0.tmp
	Background:

	ADP550F.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADPA505.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP59A2.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
	LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

	ADPBA32.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP74B.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
	LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
	Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

	ADP5BD3.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
	LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
	TO RELEASE AND NONREELECT
	TEMPORARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
	(Education Code Section 44954)
	TEMPORARY TEACHER RELEASE/NON-REELECTION
	AGENDA ITEM AND REPORTING OUT STATEMENT

	ADPC9A1.tmp
	Submitted for approval is a First Amendment to Agreement FCI-SD4-15 between Children and Families Commission of Orange County and Lowell Joint School District which has been made to award an additional $86,400 for increased or additional Services to o...

	ADPA06B.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP2898.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
	LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

	ADP9B3.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	Blank Page





